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Fine Foods Limited

Letter of Transmittal ﬂ
==

Tor

All Valued Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Register of Joint Stock Companies and Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. (DSE) ’
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE})

Drear Sir (5),

We are pleased to enclose a copy of Annual Report of Fine Foods Limited for the year ended 30th
June 2023 along with Audited Financial Statements containing Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Profit & Loss & Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statemient
of Changes in Equity for the year then endeed, and a summary of significant sccounting policies and
other explanatory informations.

Thank you for your support and cooperation.

Yours truly

Ko

(Md. Sohel Hossain)
Company Secretary
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Fine Foods Limited

CORPORATE INFORMATION'S
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board of Directors
MER. NAZRUL ISLAM CHAIRMAN
MR M.A. FAYEZ MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEQ
ME. SUITT SAHA INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

ME. MD. MANIE HOSSAIN INDEPEMDENT DIRECTOR
ME. MDD, O5MAN INDEPENDENT MEECTOR
MR. MD. ATIQUL HOQUE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
Audit Committee

ME. MD. MANIE HOSSAIN Chiirmam

MR. MD. O5MAN Member

MR. MD. ATIGUL HOQUE Member

MRE. MD, S0HEL HOSSAIN Secretary

Company Secretary

MDD, SOHEL HOSSALN

Chief Financial Officer

MD, ABDUL LATIF

Head of Internal Audit

MDD, SYFUL IsLAM MAHABUR

Head Office

New Market City Complex (Level-6), 44/1, Rahim Scuare, Mew Maorket, Dhoka-1205

Project Address

Project-1 {Registered Office)

Vill: Mondolvog, U 4 po. Chandpur PO: Manikkhali, PS: Kattadi, Dist Kishoregon)
Cell: 01672475148

Project-2

Yill. Machbera, PX)Y : Chandgur P50 Tamkanda, Dzt Mymensingh

Cell: 01672-4751448

Auditor

A HOUUE & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Khan Mansion (5th Floor), 107, Metijhesl Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
Bankers

Premier Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited
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Fine Foods Limited

5 YEAR'S STATISTICS

{Taka in Thousand)
Particulars 20222023 | 20212022 | 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019
Authorized Capital | 1000000 | 1000000 | 1000000 | 1000000 | 1000000
Paid-up Capital 139,739 1,39,739 139,739 139,739 | 139,739
Fixed Asscts 66,011 66,501 67,260 68,104 68,997
Turnover (Sales) 61,616 60,005 58 960 60475 52,774
Gross Profit/(L) 5,632 4,567 1 496 6,588 7,665
Retained Earning/(L) 2573 3,751 3400 6,380 6,552
Earning Per Share 0.07 0.02 (0.113) 0,188 0.247
No. of Shareholder 2,429 3,887 2,690 2,509 4,288
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Fine Foods Limited

Mew Market City Complex {Level-&)
441, Rahim Sqeare, New Market, Dhaka-1205
Notice of the 29%th Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given to all concern and sharcholder{s) of the Company that its 2%th Annosl General
Meeting will be held in the Digital Platform on the 26th December 2023, Tuesday at 1201 pm to ransact
the following agenda :
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accoants as of 30th June, 2023 together with report of the
Aunditor's and the Director's theneon.
2. To declare and approve Dividend for the year ended 30ih June, 2023,
3. To elect or riclect of the Directors.
4, To appoint Auditors and to fix their remumeration.
5. To appoint professional for the certification on Corporate Governance for the vear 2023-2024 and fixation
their remuneration.
6. To appoint an Independent Scrotinizer.

By Order of the Board

Sdl-
(MId. Sohel Hossain)

Dated : Company Secrciary
December 4, 2023

MNotes ¢

a. l6th November, 2023 has been scheduled as record date, the sharcholders whose names will appear in the
regisier of members of the Company or in the Depository on the "Record Day”™ (16th Movember, 2023) will
be eligible to attend the AGK.

b. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mecting may appoint 8 proxy o attend and
v on his'her behalf, The proxy form duly stampged with revenoe stamp of TE. 1000 (Ten) only, nmost be
deposited at the Head Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the fixed for the meeting.

. Members ame requested to notify change of address, if any, to the Company.
d, Admizzion to the meeting room will be strictly on production of the atendance slip.

e. The Annual Report, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip will be available at the website of the Company at
www. fincfoodslimited.com and copy of Annoal Repost will be sent to the e-mail address of the honorshle
Shareholder's mentioned in their reapective BO Acoounts.

f. Mo gift, cash or kind will be given for attending the meeting aceording to the circular of BEEC.
g. Meeting will be held on virteal platform (link will be notified).
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Fine Foods Limited

Message from the Chairperson

1 am extending a hearticst congrafulation and gracious welcome to our all
gharsholders and institutions including BSEC, DSE, C5E and oar
wizll-wishers to all the concern for their suppor., cncouragement, assisiance,
hard work and devotion that enabled us to boost carning and sustainahle
growth om bebalfl of Fine Poods Limited.

We are all iried to keep our growth steady by improving our fundamentals,
focusing ouwr main stream of bosiness, which continued our efforts o
increase capacity and fechnological advacement for better services, and
acquisition of mew business,

- :. ! ')
a e f
Fine Foods Limited is now &t a vigble position afier crossing a lot of hurdles from beginning its operation, In

its struggle with environmental adversity, this agro-company has continwed its effort o leap ahead with
BUCCERs,

In its year of establishment as Poblic Limited Company in 2002, the company declared 20% cash Dividend,
Then in 2005 ciash 5%, in 2008 cash 5% and stock 5%, in 2009 stock 15%, in 2000 stock 25%, in 2001 stock
108, im 2012 stock 109, in 2013 stock 2%, in 2006 stock 2%, in 2007 stock 2%, in 2018 stock 3%, in 2019
cish 2%, i 2020 cash 1%, in 2022 cash 1.5% and this year 2023 1.25% cash dividend was declared for all
no., of Sharchalders,

Owr wision would be focused opon our vast land properties fo atilized modern way to develop as quality
services, innovative financial product which that strategy up an effective funding source.

We look forward to your comtinesd support, cooperation and pukdanece that are our constant source of
cncouragement and strength in the days ahead-Inshallah.

May Almighty bloss ws.

Wishing you all the best

.

(Mazrul Tslam)
Chairperson
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REFORT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
For the year 2022-2023
Fine Foods Limited constitwted an Audil Committes as 8 sub-committee of the Board of Directors, The
Audit Committes is respongible to the Board and they assist the Board of Directors in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensunng 4 good
mopifering svsiem within ihe business, The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committes are clearly
set forth in wniting by the Board in the Andit Committes Charter.

Compaosition of Audit Committee:
The Audit Commitice consists of the following members:

Mame of Members Position in the Committee Positon in the Beard  No. of Mecting
Mr. Md. Manir Hossain Chairman Independent Director 4
M. Md. Osman Member Drirsctor |
Mr, M. Atiqul Hague Mermher Independent Director 4
Mr. Md. Sohel Hossain Secretary Company Secrelary 4

Function of the Andit Committee defined as umider:

Review the Audit Financial Staternents and recommended ko approve for statutory purpose.

Review Intemal Audit Systems and monitoring the function of Internal Audit Department.

Recomended appointment & remunaration of the Statutory Auditors.

Review the management discussion and analbysis.

Review the function of management policy, system of governance.

Review and consider the intermal report and stetutory auditors' observation and internal control.

Review the quarterly and hall yearly financial stalemenis before submission 1o the board for appooval and
to the stakeholders as a statutory requirement.

Activities carried out during the year

The committee reviewed mnd discossed the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report
preparation and the external avditors’ observation in their reports on the dralt Goancial stalements of the
company initialed by the auditors for the year ended 30th June 2023, The committee found the statements
adeguate arrangement bo present i trie and fair view of the financisl status of the company; and did not find
any material devistion, discrepancies or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of repoting and

disclosures.

Acknowledgement
The Audit Committee expressed its sincere thanks to the members of the Board, menagement and the
Auditors for their support in carrying owt ifs duties and responsibilities effectively,

bl Munir Hosspin
Chairman, Awdit Commities
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Fine Foods Limited

REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)
For ihe year 2022-2023

The Board of Fine Foods Lid formed a Nominstion und Remuneration Commities (NRC) as o sub-committes of
the Board, The NRC Commibtee sssisis the Board of Directors in fming eriteria or poliey For appointment and
remuneration for the directors and Top-Leve! executives of the Company. The Terms of Beference (ToR) of the
NRC is s by the Board of Directors in line with BSEC Notificstion,

The Committes comprised of:

Mr. Md. Atiqul Hague, Independent Disector Chairrran
Mr. Mazml Iskam, Chalrman Member
M. Sujit Saha, Independent Director Member
Mr_Md. Sohel Hosszin, Company Secretary Secretary
Role and Responsihilities of NRC

The Roke and Responsibilities of the NRC are clearty stoted in the Corporute Governance Guideline issued by
Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange Commission. The robes of the Committes are o oversee:

B Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive anributes and independence of a director and
recommend & policy w the Board, relating to remuneration of the directors and top level executives with
consideration that remuseration i3 reasonable and sofficient to artract, retain and motivate spitable directoss and
top level executives,

H Devising a policy on Board's diversity of age, pender, experience, ethoicity, educational backpround and
nationality;

B Framimg the criteria for evalution of performance of mdependent dirsctors and the Board;

8 Identifying the company's needs for emplovees ab different levels and determine their selection, fransfer and
promodion criteria;

H Developing, recommending and reviewing annunlly the company’s human resources and training policies.
Activities

The NRC hebd one meeting during thiz vear. The Commifiee also initiated the following major activities during
the year 2022-2023

Prepasation of code of conducts of the Chairman, Managing Director and Board of Directors of the Compsany,
Fization of ToR of Nomination and Remuneration Commitize (NRC) of the Company.
Fization of TA/DA and meeting attendance fee of the Board of Directors,

Om behalf of the Momination and Remoneration Comrmities.

Por

Mr. Md. Atigu! Hague

Cheirman

Nomination and Remunerstion Commities
Drare: 18,10 2023
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fine Foods Limited is sn agro based Company, I is one of the lesding fisheries Company, IL is engaped in
prochucing and marketing of variows type of fsh, fngerlings ele,

Business outlook of the Company

The Company is commitied o produce and selling different types of fish, fngerlings ete. 1o s buyers amd
mirkels, Presently, Fine Foods Limited is selling the products (o the customers through itz buvers to all over the
colntry,

Despite of the pendemic of coronevines (COVID-19) effect and Fussia-Ucraine war in the last one vear (July
2022 vo June 2023} of the fiscal year 2022-3H033, the management has iried to save the lives of gl kinds of fishes
hardly, They sre also tried to hard work and adopting sales policy,

The board of directors is always siriving bard fo incresse productzon and sale as well as prolitabality by inducing
new siluation.

Preparation of Finencial Statements

The sccounting policies used n preparation of the Frmuncial Statements have been folbowed consistently, The
Financial Statemends huve been prepared on an ongoing concem besis and disclosers of information made m
secordiunce with the regquirements of the Companies Act 19984, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1587 and
International Accouniing Standards (IFHESs).

Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimation

There gre no mijor changes in scoounting policies and estimation used in preparstion of the Financial Stsiements
during this year,

Comparative Analysis of Financipl Resulis

The profitability and performance of the company has a bit declined compered to the last year,

Tumever amounted 1o Taka 61,606 thousand in the yeur 3022-2023 ax ppainst Taks S0005 thowsand i the year
2121022, The gross profit for the year was Takie 5 632 thousand as agminst Taka 4 567 thowsand of the previous
yeur and nel profil for the vear was Take 918 thousand as against Taka 341 thousand of the previous year, The
detailed performance of the company is siaied in the Annual Report,

Comparison with peer Industry

Owver this perod, Fine Foods Limiled creales ¢ significant positive mage in the secior and the company is
always reforming decision 10 produce better to beller productions demand of customers.

Global and Local Exonomic Scenario

The world economy has stagnated since the beginning of the year-3022 due o pandemic coronavirus
COVID-19) and Hossis-Ucrnine war, I also has o profound effect on the cconomy of Bangladesh, it has
influenced every perspective of life globally. We are force 1o close the production i July-June, 2023 considenng
the health risks of the workers and emplovees, As & result, the Company Fell into 3 Gnaneial crisis,

Risks and concerns isspes and mitigation plan

The detnils of risks and concerns as well as mitigation plan of the company have been explained in Stsement of
Corporate Governance under he beacding "Risks and Concems” in the Directors Report,

Future Plan

The Company are producing and marketing the best quality of vanous types of fsh, fingerling aod other relsted
procfucts as the demand of customers, The mansgement is always responsive o the changing business scenario
andd conceiving means and mewstines 10 sbkiress the siuations approgariately @0 be sustamable in the foreseeable
TTETE (7

M.A. Favesz
Maniging Direcior
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Report to the Sharecholders of Fine Foods Limited on

Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
[As required under the BSEC Corporaie Gravernance Code, Condition Mo, 1(5) (xooiil]

We hove oxamined the Complionce sistus io the Corporsie Governasce by Fine Foods Limited for the year
ended 30" Fung, 2023, This Code i relstes to the MNotificatics Mo, SEC/CMBRCINIO0E- 1535 14 Admin/s4
dated 70 Awgust, 202 amd subsequent amended Matification Mo, SECACMRRCEN 200 F3E 200 Admin/B}
idabed 3 Jisne, 2 1% of Banpladesh Secirities & Exnchenge Commission (BSEC) on Corporate Governance,

Such Compliarce with the Comporie Governance Code is the vespoasibilicy of the compasy. Du.'rf_minar.'run
was limited to the procedurss and implementation thereof ns sdopled by the management -ms:..ring
compliance ta the conditions of Compomle Governance Code.

i

Theee i3 a scruliny and verificabian only and an w';é‘!tﬁlnt audil on campliance of the conditions of the
Carporate Uovemance 25 well as provisian of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (B55) as sdogpted by
the Institure of Chameped Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICBS) in 5o Gr hose standards are nat inconsistent with
any eondition of this Corporste Governance Codes,

o a .
We state that we have obialmed gl the information and explanation whech we bave regaired and after due
semslioy and verificatian thereod, we repart that, in oor opimion ©

a) The Company s complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance Code a5 stipolsied by the
abeve memioned Corposate Govemance Code issoed by BSEC.

b} The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretanal Standards (B55)
ns adopted by the Institute of Chariersd Secretanies of Dangladesh (ICBS) as reduained by the Code.

¢} PPraper books and records have been kept by the eoimpany ag requdied under Companies Act, |59, the
Securities Laws and ofher refevan) lows and

d}  The Gowermanoe of the Company is satisfectory.

Oyl

Alizanur Hn.h.n'tr“ - FCMA
Femner

Alfzan & Assockstes L
Cost & Manapement Accountanis Clopober 21, 2023

B sirezamd33@gmail com
ﬁ +IAEIINI044
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Fine Foods Limited

Annexure -i

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATUS

[As per condition No. 1{3){xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commizsion's Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD /2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securitics and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Conditisn Complsnce Statuy | Remarks
Mo Put o the (il amy )
. appropriate calumn)
Complied | Mot
Comgdied
11 Hoanl's Size W
LK) A Jeast one (th (175) of the toesl member of direcioes in the company's hoand g
shall be [ndependent Disectos
TCIMEHD) | “ndependent Difecior™ msns & direcios- o
Wi giiher does il hold ary share is the company or hokds bess than
cme percent [ 19 shares of the mial peid-up shanes of o Commgasy,
L2 Hbii) Wha is not & spomsor of the company and is nol connecied with the
compuny's any sponsor or direcior or shareholder who halids one peroeni -.,‘.-""
(1%} ar more shares af the to@l paid-up shares of the company on the hasis
mentianad shares in the company
LEXMEEE) | Who has pol been s exacative of the company in immediately preceding ol
I (rwy) financial yesm
I{2WbHiv) | Who does not have sy ather relaSonship, whether pecimiary or ctherwise, with ‘\.-'"r
the company or its sohsidiary/mssocated companies
LB Wha i it & enemnber, TREC bolder, dirsctor or afficer of any stock exchainps \.-""
Li2Wblvil | ‘Who is not a sharehalder. dicector or afficer of any mesnber or TREC halder of -.,‘,.-"'
siack exchange or mvy mtermedisry of the copital market
LEZWbvil) | "Who i not & pariner or o execative Or Wias nof @ parmer oF &6 Sxecutive _#_..-
ring the preceding 3 (theee) years of the concemed compamy's stahsory sl
tirm
TE2byiiy| Wi is not Independent dimson (a more than 5 (five) Heed cothgasnics W
Annual Report Page #18



Fine Foods Limited

i Compliance
[omeien Title (Put ./ inthe | (Ifsny)
appropriate column)
Mot
Complied Complicd
CLEEME ) [ Who has not been comvicied by o coan of competend jurisdicthon & a
defanlter in payment of any boan to a bank ar o Non-Bank Financial W
Institution {NEFT)

[{23(EHx) | Who has not been comvicted for a criminal affence involving meral tarpitade W

1023e) [ The independent disecoons) shall be appoinsed by the boend of disectors ond ",
approved by the sharehalders in the Annasl Geneml Meeting (AGM}

I(2¥d}  [The poss of independend director(s) can't pemgin vacans for more thn S
1(2}e) |The temure of affice of an independent dirsctar shall be for a pericd of 3 (hree)
yeun, which may be extended for 1 (one) term ondy

1(34a) | Independent Dhrector shall e n knoadedgeable individual with iniegrity who is
ihie i ensure compliance with finsmcial, pegulstrny and comporte Lows and can .\___,.-"
mike csrms ] contabulson ky busines

L3k | Busness Leader who 15 of %an @ promoser o dimscor of &n undisted cormpasy
having mimimemm paid-up copital of T, 10000 millon or any listed compaay o NiA
a member of any national or intematomil charsber of commence or basiness
aisaciation,

1AM ) | Conporate Leades who b8 of was a top Jevel axecsiive o

1{3pbiizl | Former alficial of govemmenl o slatubory or aslonomous oF regulslony body
in the position not below Sth Grade of the natsonal pay scale, who has ot leass Mia
sdacational background of hachelor degree in economics or commesce ar

business ar Law
| 1E3MbHiv) | Universily Tescher who has edocational beckprousd in BEconomics or MIA
Cnenmerce or Business Studies oc Law
IR | Professional A
I I(3%ch  (Independest Director ghall have ot lenss 10 (ten) years of experiences in any i

fiizld mentianed m clase (b)

AN} | Imspecial cases, the qualifications or experience may be relansd subject to
prioe appraval of the Conrimision

14k} | The positions of the Chairperson of the Posrd and the Managing Directorior i
Chief Execitive (ffiver of the company shall be lled by different indsviduals

Wi
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Fine Foods Limited

Siwtns | Hemarks

Complisnce
Conditian Title (Put . in the (i amy}
No | appropriate column)
. Mot
- Complied Compdied
4Nk | The Managing Direclor’or Chiel Exscutive Officer of 2 listed company Wi

skl nol hodd the same passition in anotber |5sted company

I{EH)

The Chasrpetsan of the Bosnd shail be elected frodn smong the nar-exscutive

direcion of the company W
i(dnd) |Responsibilities of the Chairpersom and the Managing Thrector andfor Chief o
HdHe) |The mason of dbsence ol the regular Chixirperson 0 the bound meeting shatl o
be: duly meconded in the minutes
15i) | Endduestry ootbook and possible futare developments in the indesiry o
105K | Segemet-wise or product-wise performsice '
Li5)jii) | Risks mnd concerns 4
[(3xiv} | A discassion on Cost of Geods sold, Gross Profit Margin and %=t Profit vy
Margin
1(5Wv) | [Recussion on comtingicy of any Extra-Cirdinary goim or loss A
[(3vi}  |Relabed party tansactions Mia
S Hvii) | Ueilizntion of proceeds from poblic issues, rights izsues ondfor trowgh any MIA
othisry imstriments
1{5)(¥iii) |An esplasstion if the fnmmcisl resalts delesiorute after the company goes Tac
Instial Pubtic Offesing (IPOY), Repest Pablic Offering (RPCH, Rights Cifer, HiA
Darect Listing, ehc
Li5xin} |Explanation oo ony significant varinpos thet oooars betwesn Cuarberly
Fimancial performances and Anmual Fisincial Staements
Eﬁm |;.:. e R ] J:ﬂ.: E .
WS [The finencial stalesests peepased by the mansgement of the issuer company
present firly its state of affnirs, the result of its operations, cash Bows and W
changes in equity
15Kxiid | Proper hooks of soooumt of the issuer company heve been maioiained
S Hxi) - | Appropriate sceounting palicles have boen consestently applisd i preparstion

of the finencinl stadements and thas the acopunling esomeies are hased on

Annual Report
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Fine Foods Limited

Conditia Complisnce States | Remarks
v Title (Put ./ Inthe | (if sny)
No appropriste cohamm)

1(5)xiv) |Intarnational Accounting Standards (TASVBangladash Accounting Standards
{BASWnlerestional Financisl Repaning Standands (IFREVBangladesh W
Finanecial Reponing Standands (BFRS), as spplicalds in Bangladesh, have
heen followed in preparation of the financinl statements ard any depariore
Ahere-fronn has been sdequately disclosed

Li3¥xy} | The system of intemnl controd is sound in design and has been effectively Gl
implemented and monitoeed

1(5Kave) |A sialemend thal menornity sharehalders bave beon pritecied rom sbasive
scibons by, of In the imtercst of, controlling shersholders scting elther directly W
wiﬂmﬂ;_rl:tdhnt_ﬁﬁmﬂmmﬁm&m

[{5){xvil) |There &e no sigmifcant doehis opon the isoer company's ability 1o oontinme 2= 2
poung coberri 1 the sSner comssy e ot comabdensd to be & going concem, the
fact alomg with ressons thersof showld be discloessd

N

TS mvin) | Signilicant deviations from the bat yea's operating nesules of e ssiver company
shatl be highlightid and th reasons themof should be explained

UFxin) Koy operating and financks] detn of o least preceding 3 (five) years shall be
summarived

1{Fdun=) |1 the lssper company hag nos deciared dividend (cssh or stock) for the year,
the reascms thereaf shall be given

1{Fxxi) | Board's stgfement io the effect that no bones share or stock dividend has been
o shall be deciared as imbecim dividend

| & me| R v

HHiaxla) |The numstber of Boand meetings hebd during the year and ateosdance by sach
dderecing shall he disclossd

1 S{axinifa)| Pereny Subsidiany Associated Comparies @l other related parisss (s NIA
wise Dietails)

1 S{xxiigh{b)| Derectoes, Chief Executive Offcer, Company Secretary, Chief Finsncis] '-.-""'
CHficer, Head of Intesmal Audis and their spouses aad manor childnen
[mame wise deiails)

1 S{xxiiilic) | Exscutives

15 x| Sharehalders holding fen percent (10%] or more vwoting inbemest in the o
Company {name wise delails)

|(ZHxxivia}| A brief resume of the director i
I Epxmivih)| Mature of his'her expertise: I specific functinn] oress v
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Compliance Stalus | Remarks
Condition Title {Put - In the {if mmy)
Ne spproprisic oohummmn)

it

WEH=xiviich Mames of companiss in which the persom also halds the directorship and the .
membership of commitiees of the board

1{FHxxviia) | Accoanting policies and estimation for preparation of finmmcizl sintemesis

15Nz} [ Changes in accounting policies and estimalion

1My iie) | Comguarative sy

el Baws with the peor indastey scenario

1{Exxviie) | Briefly explain the finencisl and economac scemann of the coustry and the glohs

LS xavEl} |Risks and comoesrs

1F o) | Pubare plan or profection or forecast for company's operstion, perfornence
and finuncial position, with justificaton thereof

IS Haavi) (Centficariom by the CEO and CFO to the Bosrd

TS =avid) |{Comiflcase mgarding compliance of comdiibons of thie Code &5 segquined wndes
condition No. 9

L{&) Basard meeting sl recond the manuies

WTHar | The code of conduct for the: Chsdrpesson of the Board, other board members
end Chicf Exzcutive Officer of the company

% %] | B B P B R | Bl Bl A

1TuhY | The code of condoct & determined by the NRC shall be poated on the
wehalie of the company

Croreemance Boasd of Directors of Sobaldiary Company:
Crmpesition of the Board NIA

At least | (one Indspendent Director on the Boand) MiA

“

g

i

M) |Review of the Mimunes of subsidiary company MiA
) |Review of the Minunes of holding company MNiA

s

Aunils) consiitie: hall reviow e Snancial staneimesis, in pactcubs

|
imvestmsEnts mode by the subsidinry company ictad

Annual Report Page #22
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Compliance Stafus | Remarks
L:'m- Title (Pt " i the {if amy)
No appropriate colusmn)
Noi
Complied Complled

I 1Wzy | Appotnbmesi:
ﬂuﬁmﬂﬂuﬂl?pﬁuuﬂmhgﬂim.uﬂmrﬂmuupnﬂﬁﬁ L
Finaseial Cificer and 6 Head of Intenmsl Aadin and Complianee corgpany
shall appoing a Chief Financial Offiver (CFO), 2 Head of Intemal Audit
{Imiemal Comtral and Complionce) and & Compasy Secretery (C5).

A(IWbY | The pesithons of the Mansging Disecior, Company Sochetary, Chicl Financisl | o
Officer and Head of Inlermal Audit and Coanpliance shall be filled by |
different individualp

ALy | The MD, CS, CFCO and HIAL of this company shall nat hold any executive ot
position n any oiher company &1 e saime e,

3(1Wdy | The Bosrd shall clearly define respective mies, responsibilities and dties of the
0, HLAC the CF

i el | The MDD ar CBEC, CF, CFO and HLALC shall nat be removed from their position
withanut approyval of the Board os well as immediale dissemination fo the W
Cioenmnisaion s Stock Exchenpea)

32y | The WD, C5, CFO and HIAL shall mitend ihe meetings of the Board,
provided that the CF, TR0 and or the HIAC ghall not sttend such pamn of & v
meeting of the Board of Directors which mvelves congideration of an agenda |
item redating 1o their personal masiers

<

F(AWakn)  These stslements do nod contan asmy materiolly notrue statsment or omit any v
material {5 or contaln siatemenis that might be misleading

SANANH) | Thess scatements collectively present tree and fair view of the Company's

affairs and are in complisnce with existing sccousting standards. and '
l]:ﬂ.lnuh]-:l:ln*l.
3(3b) mmmumﬂwmmmwmmur
the Compary during the year which are fraudulent, illege] or in viclstion of |
the code af conduct for the Company's Board of Directors or (2 members
WTHe) | The certification of the MD and CFO W
Ay | Audit Committes W
4y Mominatios and Remmeerstion Commines W
S{1ad ﬁm;-jlhﬂhmmﬂuﬂﬂmmﬂlmnnmmnuufﬂn ot
Board of Dipectars
S5(1yay | The Asmdit Commsittes shall asgist the Board of DErectons 0 oemsuring that the
finmnciel sutements refbect troe and foir view of the sie of affairs of the v
WMmmammwmmﬂumm
S(1z) mmﬂmmmmﬂumwmummﬂmu&wﬁ i

duties af the Audit Committes shall be clearly set forth in writing
S2pad | The Auds Comenities shall be composed af # kst 3 (e membsers

Page # 23 Annual Report
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Eﬁﬂ:.“hﬁ. m {h‘l‘-...-""hth (il mmy)
No appropriste column)
Mot
Complisd Complied
SiXb} [ The Board of Directors shall appoant members of the Aadit Committes P
wibo shall be direcuors of the company and shall inciode o1 least 1 (one)
independenl directinr
F2med A members of the oudis commitise shoald be *fnsncially Hberaze® snd uf o
least 1one) member shall have secounting or relsied fnancial menagement
SKpeTience
S5(Xyd} [When the term of service of the Commites members expires ar there is amy
clrenmatances causing sy Committes member to be unahle o hold office
umlil expiration of the tenm of service, thus making the number of the
Committee members o be kower than the prescribed namber of 3 (thees)
pereand, the Board of dicectors shall sppoini e tew Cosmmities ssenber(s) '
o fill up the vacancy(ies} immediatety or pot lufer than | {oos) moath from
ihe dare of vacancy(les) In the Commites 1o ensune continuiny of the
performance of work of the Audit Committes
HZie) | The compeny secretry shall act as the secretary of the Commisies ol
SN | The quonem of the Andil Comunistes mesting shall not constitute withowt at i
least 1 {pow) independent dimecion
5{3a) | Ths Board of Dircctors shall sedect 1 (one) member of the Audin Commities
0 be Chairperson of the Auwdit Commiltee, who shall be 2n independent
direciog
S(3¥h) |[nthe shsence of the Chaiperson of the Auwsdsl Commitiee, the remaming
members may edect one of themsehves as Chalrperson for thar particilksr W'
mesling
530 |Chabrnsan of the sudin comminse shall remain preeent in the Apnual v
Clemeral Meeting (AGR)
Sl [The Audit Comemittes shall condect ot least its four meetings inoa financial wi
Foar
Sdubl  Cheorum of the meeting of the Audis Comamities o
Si5uny  [Owversee the financinl reposting process W
Ak |Menivor cholee of accounging policles and principles W
RN Wnwinge Raleendl £ outirel DMk hcingiruacst pymee il
SN [Dverses hiring snd pecformance of external suditors o
HENED Hold mestmg with extemal or statutory auditors for review' of smmual w_.'_,.-'
financinl stsiements before submission to the board for approval
S50 |Review along with the masspement, the anpoal fisanckal saiements belors v
sizhmiszion i e board for approval
55K | Review afong with the menapement, the guarterly aied hatf yearly Gpancial
statements before sabmission to the board for spproval o
Annual Report Page #24



Fine Foods Limited

Compltamcs States | Remarks
Copitien Title (Put -/ inthe | (ifany)
° appropriste colamn)

Mot
Camplled Complied

SN} | Beview the Monsgements' discusion and Analyxis before disclossng in the
Armizsl Kepor

H5M)) | Beview siabement of Significant relsted party transactions submitied by tha
III.I.I1.I

M3k mﬂmw:mmﬂnrwmm.mw
stnlulory windilors

S(5M1) | Owerses the desermdnation of audit fees

S[5Nm) |When mosey is mised throegh nitial Publio Offerng (PO Repeat Publio
(Hferimg (RPOWRIghts Share Oifer have boeen utilized a5 per pusposts stansd
in relevant offer document o prospecios sppraved by the Commission,

Hya)(i) |The Audit Commitiee shall report om it activities io the Board of Directors
S{EHaxHKR) | Repor on comflicts of imterests

% € 1] A R | £ %

SENaNHNE) | Suspected oo presamed fravd or imegulasity or materal defect i the istems]
coairol sysiem HiA

SENaXiKc] | Suspected mfringement of lows, inchuding securities related Erws, mbes and
repRlations MIA

Sepaniiid) | Any otber maver which shall be dzclosesd o the Board of Direciors
irnmmedinlely MiA

Spharhy | IF the Ay Commbtnes has reposied to the Board of Directors abous anything
and has discussed with the Board of Derectoes and the management that any MiA
rectilbcation & necessary amd i the Audic Cosmenites finds that duch
rectification has been anreasomably ignored, the Audit Committee shall
repor such finding to the Commdssion, apon repordng of such maners 1o the
Beoand of Directars [ar thees Gmiss or coompletion of & persed of & (gx) monds
fromn the date of Grst repaning {o the Board of Directors, whichever is earlier
S Feport on activities camied oot by the Audit Committes, incleding amy nepost
mnde 80 the Hoard of Thrsctors wnder condltion S(8)1(a)15) above during the
year, shall be sigred by the Chiirman of the Audit Committee and disclosed W
in the annual repart of the issasr company

Gl1NE) | Nominstion and Remuneration Commitlee (MRC) as sub-commibles of th 2
Board

Page # 25 Annual Report
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Compliance Statns = Remarks
S Title (Put /lathe | (Fany)
S appropriste column)
Mot
Complied Complied
G{EIWh)  [The NRC shall awsist the Board W
B{13e) | The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be chearly sel Torth in wriling
covering the aneas stated af the condition S{5WB) v
&{2i(a) |The Commidee shall comgmrise of at least three members incloding an v
il puesd et DiFoctor
I | AN members of the commites ghall b pon-gxecutive dinseion v
G&{Ziie)  (Members of the Committes shall be nomingied and appoimied by the Board '
SIHd) | The Board shall have aulbority o remove and appoiot any membess of the o
Commities
E{2)=)  [The Board shall fill the vocancy within 180 days of cccurming such vacancy
iy thee cormminee MiA
G(2pT | Appeintment of Chadrperson of the Commitiee vy
TNl | The company secietary ahall 401 a8 the seeretary of e comimdiios W
B{ZWh) | The quorum af the NRC ¥
BN | Mo member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or imdirectly, nny
remuneration fof sny gdvisory or consuliancy fole of otheswiss, other than v
Direcior's fees or honomrium from the company
G(30a) | The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the NRC 1o be Chadrperson of the i
Commites, who shall be 2n Ind=pendent [racior
A3k | Lo the absence of the Chadrperson of the NRC, the temalning members may
glect one of themselves a1 Charmpersom for that particulans meeting, the reason Win
of absence af the regulor Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minales
B3y [The Chabrperson of the MR shall atiend the Armies] General Meeting &,
fNny  [The MR shall comduct at least one mecting in a fsenclal yeas o
Gih) | The Chairpersom of the NREC may convens any emergency misting bpon BIA
regjuest by sy member of the KR
Sd¥ed | 'The Quomam of the mesting of the NRC o
Annual Report Page #26
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ndition Compliance Status |~ Remarks
s Title (Put/inthe | (f sny)
‘appropriate column)
Mot |
Complied Complicd:
G(5xel | MRC shall be independent and responsible or eccourinble w the Board and to o
msm
BN ) IMHMthpumnﬂdmmmmﬁwmmﬂmtm
m:tmmnnﬂmnmmmm:mmmumrmﬁaﬂj:
ﬁﬁmm::'MMHﬂmﬂmmlmmmmhmmm W,
appropriate perfommancs henchmarks
B S EC) memumimluDimmn,mpkbd axecistive invalves o hilance belwesn
fined and incentive pay reflecting short eed fong-leem performence objectives |/
approqriace 10 the working of the company snd s goals.
G5NBNE) | Devising 8 policy on Boend's diversily tking into consideration ags, poader,
- 4 b 3 5 h 11 i 3 miad : I-u' .ull'
SENbRED  Idensliying persoss who are qualified to becomss direcsors and wha may be
appainied in 1o level execulive W
6(S¥bNiv) | Formulsting the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent
disectors ad the Board W
GSEEKE) | |dentifying the company's needs for emplovess at different levels amd
determine their solection, transfer or replacemenl and promotion crilera o
E5¥EEY] | Developmg, recommending ansd reviewing snmaally the company’s bamem o
resqurces and mining policies.
GANEr | The company shall disclose the nomenation and rerdmeration policy amil thes
evaluation crrieria end activities of WRC during the year at a glance in is o
apmisl pepon
MENi) ﬂmuluuﬂnmunummﬁmum g
T Eumulm'ﬁurm.ﬂmuqmdﬂlpudnup{mmm o
‘H:I]{H.'l Mﬂpﬂguﬂhmﬂwuﬁcmgmmﬂmﬂ | 'x.-*"
statemnents
TiNvy Brokerdealer serices V4
TIdvy | Acharial Services o
TilMviy  Iotermal sudit services or special oudit services vy
TN Myﬂmlﬂhhﬂﬂﬂmﬂnﬁm il
?ﬁmﬂl:l .Amwmﬁmmmmﬂmﬂmlﬂmu i
reégquined usler condition Ma. B{1)
Wiy | Any ather secvice that creases comBlict of interest W
Page # 27 Annual Report
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{ Complance Statpy | Remarks
”':“rﬁﬁ““- Title (Put ./ inthe | (ifany)
appropriate colunmm)
bt
E‘wpml(:n:tlul

Ty Eﬁmmmp]nymﬂﬁ:n‘lﬂﬂmdh firme shall possess any share of
|the: cormpany Fhey sudil #l et diring tie e of their sudit assignment of | o
(that company; kis or her family membens also shall not bodd any shares in the

{anld eompaany
73y  Representsiive of exfemnal or stafubory suditors shall remain presect in the v
AL & BGM
‘stock exchange
B2y "ﬂrmmpiwahlﬂtﬁpﬂuw:bdh:ﬁﬂhmlh‘mdrdmﬂﬂﬂu Partial
compliad
B3 .'Thrmmmmruhln make availabis the desplbad disclosuses on s webshs '

2ty The company shull obtain 2 cerificats from a prcticing Professional
| AdtaentanltSecretary (Charecsd Actountant sl and Masagemei
| AeooenisiiChartred Secmtury) pilicr S i sistuiory soditrs or mudi W
firm on yearly basls regarding comglance of conditions of Corporate
“ovemnance Code of the Conmmmission amd shall such certilicate shall be
(diselosed in the Anoal Repon

W2y The professional who will provide the cerlilcsle on compliance af this
Corporate (rovernance Code shall be appointed by the sharehalders in the eV
Jamnual generul meeting

W3} | The directors of the company shall stane, In secordance with the Anneaure-C vy

{abtahed . in the dineciors’ report whelber the compamy has complied with
these condEians
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Annexure -ii
The Pattern of Sharcholding
as on 30-06-2023
Sratug . M of Percentage of Share
&1 Name of Sharcholders - held Flolding
P %)
a Fasests Sulaidany Ao Cospis: Wik _ wia
| ] Do, Sjonses, Compiny Secnptary, Chicl Finemsial Officer
1i I Mr. Meznad Talam o ' " Claima | fogasie 178
| 3 Mr. M_A. Fayer MDD & CEO 76390 0.8
3 Me. Snijit Sahi L v b a0l
[ a B, B4, Osaan w 108 200 0.7E
3 Mr. M, Atigul Haque Jiiptalei il Nill
& Me, M. Manie Hossidn ll"""'I"'-"“"E!:l-”"l Wil Mill
7 Me. M. Sohal Hossain m | win
E M. M. Abdal Latit CFD Nl will
8 Mr. M. Syfid lalnm Mahabub ’::;L“fm il Mill
< Fxcrutives wall sill
|
i Sy holder holding Trm pernm or maore vating inerest Nl wilt

The expression "executives” means top five salaricd empioyees of the company, other than the Directors, Company
Secogtary, Chicf Financial Offices and Head of internal Awdit.
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Annexure -iii
Key Operating and Financial Data of Last Five Years

Pariculars 2022.2023 021-H122 2020-2021 20192020 2018-2019
Authorized Capital L0000 D0 1000 D00 10 00 (M0 L0 CH CHRD 10,00 [0
Paid-up Capital 139,739 139,739 1,39,739 139,735 139,739
Fixed Assets 56,011 66 5010 67 260 68,104 6E 97
Tumover (Sales) 61,616 60005 58 5960 60475 52,774
Giross Profiv'(L) 5632 4,567 1,496 6588 T 6635
Retained Earming/(L) 2573 3,751 3 400 £, 380 6552
Eaming per Share 007 0024 113 0,188 0.247
M. of Shareholder 2429 3 BR7 26590 2 B0 4 JER

Board of Directors Meeting .
as on 0-06-2023 Annexure-1v
Mame of the Directors Meeting Held Attended
i - - R -
Mr. Marrul Islam & ®
Mr. M_A. Fayez & #
Mr. Sujit Saha 8 5
Mr. Md. Osman . 7
Mr, Md. Afiqul Haque 8 6
Mir. Md. Mamr Hossain " )
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Anneyure-A
[As per condition Na. L{SHxxvi}]
Matme of the Company: Fine Foods Limited
Declaretion by CECY and CFO

Date28- 10-2023

The Board of Directors

Fine Foods Limited

New Market City Complex (Level-8)

44/1 Rahim Square, Mew Masket, Diaka- 1208

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June 2023,
Diear Sir,
Pursuant to the condition Neo. 1{3)xzvi) imposed vide the Commission"sMotification No.
SEC/CMRROCDY2006- 1 587207/ Admin/80, Dated 3Ird June, 2018 under section 20C of the Securitier and
Ordinance, 1969, wedo hereby declzre that
i1} The Financial Statements of Fine Foods Limited for the year ended om 30th June 2023 have bheen
prepared in compliance  with [nfemational Accounting  Standsrds (IAS) o International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Hangladesh and any deparure there from has been
adequately dischosed;
(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prodent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements o reveal a true and Fair view,
(3} The form and substance of transactions and the Company s state of affairs have been reasomably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;
(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;
{5) Ouor internal auditors have conducted periodic andits to provide reasonable assurance that the
establizhed policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and
{(6) The meanagement's use of the going concern basis of accounting in prepaning the financial
afalements s appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to evenls or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue a5 a going concern.
1o this regard, we also certify thak:
(i) We have reviewed the Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June 2023 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:
&) These slatements do not contain &y materially untrie siatemant of omil any materal fact or contein
statements that might be misleading,
b These statements collectively present troe and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws,
(ii) There are, o the best of knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the company during the
vear which are frandulent, illegal or violation of the code of conduct for the Company's Board of Directoss
of ils members.

(M.A . Fayes)
Managing Director & CEQ

(Md. Abdul Latif)
Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FINE FOODS LIMITED
Report on the Aodit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial satements of Fine Foods Limited (the Company’, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30th June, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
stutement of changes in cquity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and. notes to the financial
statements, inclading a summary of significant accoanting policies and other explanatory information as described
in node mo. | 1046 and Anpexone-A,.

In oor opinion, except for the effects of the mamer described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
reporl, he accompanying Anancial staterments present adrly, in all materal respects, the financial position of the
Company as at Mith June, 2023, and its financie] performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standands (IFR.S5).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As disclosed in the pole ao. 5.03 of the inancial sialements repanding Capital Stock of Tk. 3 045273 The amount
includes plantation and livestock. As per [AS 41 these assets have been fallen under Binfogical Asset, Biokogical
Assets within the scope of para 12 of the IAS 41 are measured on initial recognition and at subsequent reporting
dates at fair value less estimated cost o sale excepl for the case described in paragraph 30 where the fair value
cannof be measured reliably. It has been valued by the compeny the assed ot Historical Cost which is & departuze
from the complignce of TAS 41, Management did not perform any Tir value calculations and hence wee do not
have the necessary information to quantify the misststement. Consequently we are unsble to gquantify the
necessary adjustable amount for the relevant fnancial statement.

Az per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, Section KDY, any payment by way of salary or remuneration made
otherwise that by crossed cheque or bank transfer by @ person to any emphoyee having gross monthly salary of
teka fificen thousand or more will be inadmissible. We have found that the company save made cash payments to
several employees every month that is over Tk. 15,000

We conducted our audit in accordance with Infernational Stapdards on Awditing (I5As), Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We ane independent of the Compuny in sceondance with the [ntemational Ethics Standards
Board for Acconmtants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our andit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our
pdher ethical responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements and the IESBA Code, We believe that
the andit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our qualified opinion

Key Andit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in oor aodit of
the financial statements for 2023, These matters were addressed in the coatext of the audit of the financial
stagements as 8 whole, and i forming the auditor's opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opimion oo
these matters, For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided i that
combext,
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We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, incloding in relation fo these matters Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed o respond o our assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the
financial staflements. The results of our asdil procedures, including the procedures performed to sddress the

ratiers below, provide the basis for our andit opinion on the accompanying Anancial statements.

Ky Audii Matters

Revenue Becognition and Accounis Receivahies
The company has seported a revense of Taka
1 613 826 for the year ended 30th June, 2023 is recos-
mized in the statement of Profit or Loss and {iher
Roceivables recognized in the statement of finarcizl
porsition for the yesr i Th. 3925 588 and T 3,770,188
far previous years.

Following the application of the reveoue recopnition
giandard (IFRS 1%, Revenwe from Coobects with
Costomers), the Compeny sdepied s accounting
policizs.

Undes [FRS 15 revenue ia recopnized when a perfor-
mance obligation i3 satisfied by transferring controd
ot & peomised pood oF service o a cagiomes.

Goods are comsddered a3 iransferred when {or as) the
cusiomer abizins control of ted goods, Revenws from
sale of goods i3 messured al the fadr value of the consid-
erslson recerved or reczivable nel of relurms and allow-
amces, trade discounts, rebales and Valoe Added Tax
(VAT

The Company s revents recognition poficies amd proce-
dures are nol comples and revenue i recognizad at a
point in time when the condrol of the manslfacturd
goods 18 tansferred o ibe cusiomens.

We identified revenee recoprition &3 a key aadit matter
becowse revenue 5 one of the key performance. indica-
tors of the Company and therefore thers 15 an inherend
risk of manipulation of the tming of recomiton of
revene by manpgement to meet specific targets or
expeclatons,

We: focused on the proper cut-off of sales o the Compa-
ny's customers due o the fact thar the documents of
confirmation of dispatch of goods were provided by
nuwmerous  ansporting ageocics based on differsnd
locabions. There is @ nsk of differences betwesn the
timing, of invoicing of products and the dispatch of the
| prochacts 1o the company s customers,

How owur aodil addressed ihe key audil matiers

(e procedures included obtaining an understanding of
masagement's rEVEREE Fecognition process, we tested a
sample of transactions o venfy whether the revenue
was socounted for in sccosdance with the revens
accounting policy as disclosed i pede 305 and |1 of the
fimancial sistements. In addition, we assessed whether
this disclosed revenus sccoumting poficy was in acoor-
danece with pelevant accounting standards,

For the revenue recognized theoughowt the year, wa
tested selected key controls, including results meviews
by managemest, for their operating effectivencss and
performed procedures to gain suffickem audit evidencs
on the accuracy of the accounting for customer
comtracts and relaied finapcial stabement ceptinas.

With regard to the implemeotation of IFRS 15 we
virified management’s conclesion on assesaing different
types of contracts and the sccuracy of the revised
sccounting policies in light of the industry specific
circumstances and oor understanding of the business.
We bested the appropristeness of the sccounting
tregtomend on o sample basis. In sddition, we verified the
securacy of JFRS 15 related disclosares.

These procedures included reading significanl new
contracts to onderstand the eoms and conditions and
their impact op revenue recognition. We performed
cnquirics with menagement 10 understand their nisk
assesamenls and mspocted mesticg minutes o identify
melevant chanpes inm their sssessments and estimales.
(rur amdit approach was a combination of test of intemal
comtrols and substantive procedures which inciuded the
follpwing:

¥ Evaluated the design of internal comtrols relating o
mecording of efforts incurred and estimation of cffons
tequired to complete the perfformancs oblipstions.
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Ky Audit Matters

Horw otir padil addressed the hr_'l.':udh mdlers

Sce mote no. 305 and 11080 fo the financial
statements

® We comducied substantive lesimg of revemie recomled
over Lhe year using sampling fechniques by examining
the relevanl supporting documents inclidding sales
invoices anid depol wise sales bank reconcilintion report,
bank statement ami also, we confimmed selected
cusiomers' receivable halances al (be bulance sheel dale,
sefecied oo b sample bass by considering the amoim!
outslanding wilh those customers,

¥ We specifically pel emphasis oo those Imnsactions
oceurring chose before or alier the balance sheel date 1o
ohinim sufficient evidence over the sccuracy of cot-aff,
e lasted the completeness of joumnal eniries
compared 1o financial statemends; as well a2 if there
any excepiion existed that the debil accounts of
sabes recognition were nol relafed to cosh and bank,
trade receivable or advances or customers.
¥ Finally assested the approprialensss and
presentation  of  disclosures  agains
aceounting standards.

relevanl

Property, Plant & Equipment

How oor andit addressed the key andit matters

The Compeny's FPE balance as at 30th Jupe, 2023 was
BDT 66,011,232 (BDT 665005929 s at 30th June,
2021, This represeois 42.64% of Total Asssts of the
Company ($3.82%) of the Company &s at 3th June,
2022}, There is estimotion performed by management in
regards bo asset nsefal Gfz. Dased on the requirement of
estimaies nnd the fact that this is a major asset categary.
this was determine to be a key ausdin mather.

See note oo 3.01 and 501 1o the financiz] statcments.
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Ohir audin procedures included:

¥ Obtzin an understanding of Company's injernal
contrals, systems and processes eround PPE.

* Performed disenssions with management 1o understand
thedr process of delermining asset ussfil life.

* We performed PPE additions procedures by obtaining
supporting  documentation, involces amd  delivery
information as well payments support,

* We performed ressonability of depreciation expenses
charged by management b ensure accuracy and
OCCUTTence.

* We performed discussions with management and
performed other corrobarating procedures 1o ensure
mansgement s asumptions aroond impairment wens
reademakile.

* For disposals of asets, we obtained supporting
documentation 1o determing the cost and fair market
vakne of the asset.

* Reviewed managements calculations w emsire it is free
from no clercel ermors.

Annual Report



Vahsation of Inveniory

Fine Foods Limited

How our .1||:1H .'Il.'IlI'Irri.irr] the key audit matters

The Company had inventory of Taka 80605922 at 30tk
Jane, 2023 held in different projects depat.

Inventones consisting of fisheries are valusd a1 lower of
cost and net realizable value, Cost of mventones melude
expenditure incurrsd in ocquirimg  the  imveniores,
productson or conversion costs and other oosts mourmed in
bringing them 10 their existing Jocation and condition,
Cost of inveniories is determined by wsing the weiphied
pverage oost formols, Where pecessary, allowsance s
provided for demaged, obsolele and sow-moving items o
odjust the carrying amount of mventoriss to the lower of
cost and net realizable viles,

Med realizable value 15 based on estimaded selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the sstimabed costs of
completion and the estimated coss pecessary 1o make (he
sle,

Morsover, the process of estimating provisson for
imvemories is judgmental and complex, Due o high keveld
of udpment mvolved and use of some manual process 1o
estimating the provision and net realisable valus of
imvemtones, we considered this to be a key audit milter.

See pote no. 304 and 601 w0 the Gnancial statements

asswmptions appled in l'.-l]JI.:l.L]II'l'Iﬂg the valoe of I:h:
imventory provisioas by

B evaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory comrols operating  scross - the coaspamy,
mcluding those o & sample of, factory production bowse,
warehouse, and sales depots;

B evaluating miemal confrols o monitar or keep track of
Tervemtory Movement;

B attending inventory count on 30th June, 2023 and
reconciling the coust resulis o the inveatory listing o
test the comphetensss of dota;

B compering the net realizshle valee, obtaimed through a
detailed review of sales subssquent to the year-end, to
the cost price of a sample of [Evesionies;

B reviewing the historical sccuracy of inventory
prowvigioning and the kevel of inventory write-offs during
the: yeqr,

& challenging the completencss of imventory provisions
through sssessing actual and forecast sales of inventory
lines  to esseas  whether  provisions for  slow
moving/obsbete stock ane valid and complete;

Bl evaluating the correctness of the batch wise costing of
fimal prosducts;

g cvalusting the correctress of the valuation of raw
mteriafs and packing masterial & per weighted averape
method;

B reviewing the coloulation of standard labour hoars and
their ropaler comperison with actusl |shonr hours of
production; and reviewing the process of valuing
WO -In-process;

B we have plso considersd the adequacy of the
Company's disclogare in respect of the levels against
mventory

Current Tax Provisioning

How our andit addressed the key audif matiers

Currest Tax provision amoneting Th. 349 695

At the year cod the compeny reporicd togal Income fax
capense (Coment Tax) of BOT. 3659 6%5 the caboulstion of
the fax expensc is a complex poocess that involves
subjeciive judgmenls &nd oncerainties and roqoine
specific krwwledge and competencies.

We have determined this to be a key sudit matter, des 1o
the complexity in inoome {ax provisioning,

Chor zndit proceduerns in this anea included, amoag others:

Use of com tax specialiss to assess the company's e
compiation. Owr tax specialists were glso laking into
account the company's tax position and our koowledge
and eapericoce of the application of relevant tax
To enalysis =nd challerge the assumption msed to
determine tax provision based on ouwr knowledge and
experience of the application of the local bepisistion.
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Current Tax Provisioning How our audit addressed the key andit matters

] . Eveluating the sdequscy of the financial statement
SLements. judgments and sensitive telated & tax.

The Company reparted net deferred tax lishility totalling | We obtained an underscanding, evaluated the design and
contrals  over the recogoition and measerement of

Dieferred Tax Asscts and Liahilitics and the assumptions
ased jm estimating the fisare faxable expesse of the
COmipany

Measurement of Deferred Tax Liability How oor andit addressed the key andit matters

Significant judgement is required in relation to | We slso assesied the completeness snd accoracy of the
deferred tax liability as their liability is depen- | dats uvsed For the estimations of future raxahle
dent on forecasts of future profitability over a | Stpemsefincome.

number of years. We evaluated the ressonablemess of key assumptions,
timing of reversal of temporary differences and
expiration of tax loss camy forwands, recognision and
S 00 % S 900 o e Aol | eworewrs o Delpored Tax Livelly.:
— We assessed the sdequacy of the company’s disclossres
retting ol the besi of deferred tax lahiliny balances and
the Jewe] of estimation isvolved.

We zlep mssivied m evaluating the tax imphcations, the
reaseaahieness of estimates snd caleulations determinesd
by toanagemest.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures agaimst 1AS 12 Income Tax.

Other Information

Management 15 responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our asditors' report thereon, The
Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Owur opinion on the financial staternents does not cover the other information and we do not express any fomm of
assurance conclusion thereoa.

In connection with our aodil of the fnancial stafements, our respobsibility is o read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears o be
materially misstated,

After poing through the Annual Repert, if we conclude that there is & material misstatement therein, we ane
reqquiresd to commuticaie the matter o fwose charged with governance, We kave nothing to repodt in this regard.
Respoasibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal
Contrals
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Munzgement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of Financial Statements in accordance with
[FRS's, The Companies Act, 1994, The Secunties and Exchange Rules, 1987 and applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as monapement determines is pecessary o ensble the preparation of fnancial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror. The Compunies Act, 19594
requine the manngement to ensure cffective internad sudit, intemal control and risk management functions of the
Company.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assesing the Company's ability 1o continue
as g going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
socounting unless management either mtends to liquidate the Company or (o cesse operutions or has not realistic
aliermative bat to do so.

Those charped with governunce are responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditors” Responsibilities for the Auditl of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
muterial misstatement, whether dus to fraud or emor, and to tssue an auditor's report that ncludes our opimion,
Reasonable assurance is o high level of assurance, buot 18 not & guamniee that an audit conducted in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing (15As) will always detect a matenn! mmsstaterment when it exists.
Misstatements cun anse from fraud or ermor end are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasomably be expecied o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
slatemmenis.

As part of an audit m sccordence with International Standerds on Anditing (I8As), we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

8 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatément of the financiul statements, whether due to frsud or emor,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
andappropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fruud is higher than for one resulting from error, s fraud may mvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal controd.

@ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the awdit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opimon on the effectiveness of the
Company's intemnal control

@ Evaluate the appropriatencss of accountmg policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting catimates and
related disclosures made by munagement.

& Conclude on the appropriatencss of manapement’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as & poing concem.

If we conclude that 8 uncertainty exists, we are mgquired to draw attention in por auditors” report to the related
disclosores in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion, Chur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obfained up 1o the date of our auditors” repoet, However, futune events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease o continie as 4 going concem.

8 Evaluate the overull presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,
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We commumicate with those churged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the aodit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intenal control that we
identify during our andit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements reganding independence, and 1o communicale with them all relationships and other maters that may
rensonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where spplicable. reloted safepuards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
mnst significance in the andit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key aodit
matters, We descrbe these martters in oour andifors” report onless law or regulation preclades public disclosore
aboul the maltér or when, in exiremely rare circomsiances, we delerming thal & matier shoold not be
commumicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doig so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We have pot come across any key audif isswes for the vear under audif and as such nothing is reportable,

Report on Dther Legal and Repulatory Requiremsenis:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, International Standards an Auditing (I5As) and the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 3030, we akso report that:

ia) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of oor knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereot,

(b)Y in our opinion, proper books of account as reqotred by law have been kept by the company so far as
it appeared from our examination of those books adeqguate for the purposes of our andit;

(c) the company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) the expenditure incurred for the purposes of the company's business.

Dated - 26102023 (A K M Aminul Hogoe, FCAT‘:,
Place : Dhaka, Bangladesh Eomlment No. 407

PV C-23 1026007 ASSFIR00

A, Hoque & Co.

Chartered Accountanis
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FINE FOODS LIMITED
New Market City Complex (Level-6), 44/1 Rahim Square, New Market, Dhaka-1205
Statement of Financial Position As At 30 June, 2023

Particulars Notes Figures in Taka Figures in Taka
30.06.2023 ‘ 30.06.2022
Proerty and Assets
Non-Current Assels: 500
Pruperty, Plant and Equiprment 501 56,011,232 66,500 929
Right af Lise Asset 5402 364,507 466,520
Capital Stock 503 3045273 7011 214
'Tatal Noa-Current Assets: 69,421,012 73,974,663
Currenl Assels: £.00
Tnventories 601 R 6015 522 74056 163
Advances Deposits & Prepaymients 602 347 00} 347000
Trade Receivibles 603 3923388 3,770,148
Cash & Cash Equivalents .04 516,526 3,133,178
'Tatal Current Asseis 5,392,836 B1,306,529
Total Property and Assels 154,813 B8 155,285,192
Shareholders' Equity and Lisbilities
Authorized Share Capital 7.0 1, LK 1, LKA N
100 0000 00K Orlincary Shimes af Tk 104 each
Shareholders' Edquity: 800
Share Capital 801 1397309 180 139,739,180
Reserve for Band 802 5149473 5,148,473
Retained Earning 803 2573328 3,751,037
Shareholders' Equily available o Chwiers of the Company 147,461 981 L4R630,600
Non-Current Liahilities: 900
Lease Lishility Right b Use Assse g1 364,507 466,520
DelTered Tax Lishility 9.2 1,105521 L1179
Total Non-Current Lishilities: 1,560,424 1478311
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Current Lisbilitbes & Proviaboes:
Liahilities foe Expenses
Workers Profit Pemicipation Pund (WFFF)
Tax payable (Deducton on Dividend)
Provisson for Tax

Trmde Payables

Diividend PayableUnclaimed Dividend
Capieal Market Stabilizazion Pand (CMSF)
Tatal Curreni Liabilities & Provisions:
Total Liabilitles & Proviskong:

Tuotal Sharehalders' Equity & Liahilities:

MNet Asseds Valoe (MAV) Per Share

HCHD
o
B0z
1oa
LLNEE
10035
B0
HOG0L

LM

The annexed motes fram 1 1o 46 and Anmesune-A oot

&n indepral part af thess Fingnedal Sobements.

646,514 523,500
1300700 1,317 4660
1441123 L/T1 A28

60 40 660 (40
1553053 1,493,124

100,000 100,000
5.791,43% 5,167,191
7,351 867 6,645,502

154,813,848 155,285,192
10.55 10,64

This is the Statement of Financial Position referned
o in our separate report of even dabe annexed,

The Anancial statements wene spproved by the Bosd of Derscsoss on the 26th October, 2025 asd were sipned on its behalf by

£ &

Bfer

Dvirector

Dited: 26.10.2023
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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Managing Director Chairperson

{A KM Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrodrmsent Mo, 407
DVC-2310260807 ASO22R00

A Hogue & Co.
Chartered Accounianis
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FINE FOODS LIMITED

New Market City Complex (Level-6), 44/1Rahim Square, New Market, Dhaka-1205
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June, 2023

Particalars Motes Figures in Taka Figures in Takn
JaL6. 2021 S0LD6. 2023
Revenae (Net) LA} 11040 41615826 e 05 042
Less: Cost of Goods Soli B 1240 A5 0E1 AT 55437 544
Grass Profit/(Loss) (A-Bl=(C] 5631135 4,567 498
LeasCperating Expenses:
Adminisrative Expenses, Selling &
Distribution Expenses 1300 [ 4327053 [ 3574756 |
Total Oiperating Expenses: {ny 4,327,053 A.574,756
Oiperating Profit/(L.oss) (C-I=(E) 1,305 303 92,742
Add:Mon-Operating Income 14,00
Cither Income I 544 ek
Total Non-Operating Income (F} 291923 2533
Less: Mon-Diperating Expenses : R
Financial Expenses 1500 | 51442 I 5% |
Total Mon-Operating Expenses (G AlA442 57,098
Met Profit\Loss) before Adjnstment of WPPF (E+F-G)={H) 1,545,814 038,077
Pravision for WPFF (5% of Met Profit befors Tax) (I) 10002 T3 600 44670
Met Profit before Adjnstment of Incomes: Tax (H-T=(1} 1472204 893,407
Provisaion fior Tax (K} 1004 EL ] SR0O30
(SR - 157 Law/income Tnx/2022)
Dieffered Thx (L} LR L 184,130 151 605
Met ProfitiLess) after Tax (1-KE-L}={M) F1EATY 341,771
Resnined earning boought forward £ G54 949 3 659 266
Hetained Earning/ {Loss) transfersd to Financial Position _ &STREMR CALUNIE R
Basic Earning Per Share 1700 0,07 2
The meexed potes from | e 46 mnd Annevome-A oo Thix iis the Siatemest of Profil or Loss sed Ctiser
an integral part of thes: Fmancisl S@aiements, Comprehensive Inoome refermed 1o in our

separal mepor of even daln annexed,
The financial satements wers npproved by the Bosrd of Directers on the 26th Ociober, 2005 and wers gsigned on its

hehalf by
By
- — ﬂ
Director Managing Director Chalrperson
)
S ek
Drated: 26.10.3023 (A KM Amirul Hogae, PCA)
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Enmodment Mo, $07
DVC-23 1 0260407 ARSI ERSS
A, Hogue & Co,
Charered Accouninnis
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FINE FOODS LIMITED
New Market City Complex (Level-6), 4471 Rahim Square, New Market, Dhaka-1205

Statement of Changes in Equity For the year ended 30 June, 2023

Particulars Share Capital Lumﬂrr Rethined Total
Govi. Bond Enrnings

Balance at 15t July, 2022 139,739 180 5149473 3751037 [ 14B.639 690
Met profit{Loss) for this year - - S18.379 918379
Less - Davidend 2 - 2 G DER 2096 J0ER
Balance as oo 30th June, 2023 139,739,150 5149473 L5TAALE | 147 461,981
Balance at 1st July, 2021 130,739, 180 5.14% 473 3400 266 | 148297919
Met profit{Loss) for the year - - 321771 34177
Less: Dividend - - - -
Balance as on 30th June, 2022 139,739,180 5,149.473 3,751,007 | 148,639,690

The annexed potes from 1 1o 46 and Anpexure-A from
an integral pan of these Fingncial Statements,

This 15 the Statement of Changes in Bquity
refierred 1o in our separaie report of even
dale annexed,

The Enancial statemenis were approved by the Board of Directors on the 26th Dciober, 2023 and were

signed on its bahalf by:

Pfer2

£

5,

Director

Drated: 26,10 2023
Place; Dhaka, Bangladesh
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Managing Director

Chairperson

e

(AK.M Aminal Hoque, FCA)
Enrolment Mo, 407
DVC-Z3 1G0T ASTELRD

A Hogque & Co,
Chanered Accountants
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FINE FOODS LIMITED
New Market City Complex (Level-6), 44/1 Rahim Square, New Market, Dhaka-1205
Statement of Cash Flows For the year ended 30 June, 2023

Particulars Moles Figures in Tal‘.i Figures in Taka
30.0:6. 2023 30,06, 2022
Cazh Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Beceipts from Cusiomers 61 462 626 59 668 220
Cash Receipts from Othier Incomse 1544 2533
Cash Paid o Sopplicrs (62320221 (57,729.953)
Cash paid to Employees and Others {3.978,701) -
Income Tax Paid - (390,254
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities (4,834,843 L351,146

Casgh Flows from Investing Activities:
Audvance for land adjosted ‘

4256350 -

Cash Collection from Cartle

Wan (Microbos Pick-op Van Disposal - -

Met Cash used in Investing Activities 4,256,350 -
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Diividend Paid I (1.721 Mﬂ'| [ (144 385)
Diividend Tax Payment (31669 {1242 591}
Met Cash Provided in Financing Activities i1, 038,159) {1, 387,276)
Met Changes in Cash and Cash Eqoivalents (2,616,652) (36,130
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of year 3,133,178 3,169 308
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of year 516,526 3,133,178
Mel Dperating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) [§.00 (0.35) .10
The samesed modas from 1 e 46 and Anneoere-A fimm This i the Stsemest of Cash Flirws refernsd 1o
an [ategral pam of these Financle! Simemess, i o gl repont of even date anneued.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 26th October, 20232 and weresigned on

ol
L P

Director Managing Director Chairperson

22
Drated; 26.10.2025 fi =

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh -

T -
(ALK M Aminud Hogue, FUA)
Enrvlment Mo, 407
DV 231026007 AS92 2890
A Hogue & Ca.
Chartered Accounlants
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FINE FOODS LIMITED
HEAD OFFICE: NEW MARKET CITY COMPLEX (LEVEL-6),
44/1, RAHIM SQUARE, NEW MARKET, DHAKA-1205.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MTH JUNE, 2023
FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L.00 Reporting Entity

1.01 Corporate Information-Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh in the name of Barakat Al-Amin Agro Complex Lid.
having its Registered Office st House # 7, Luke Circus, Kalabagan, Dhaka a8 u Private Limited
Company under the Companies Act, 1913, Further its name has been changed to Fine Foods Limited
and converted to Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994 as per special resolution
dated 25th March, 2000 and a certified copy of said special resolution was obtained from the Registrar
of Joint Stock Companies & Firms Dhaka 24th August, 2000, The Company’s share has been Listed
with Dhakas and Chittagong Stock Exchange.

Registered Office and Principal Place of Business

The Poncipal Place of Business 1s Situated at New Market City Complex (Level-6), 44/1, Rahim
Square, New Market, Dhaka-1205.

The address of its Registered Office 15 Situated at Vill: Mondolvog, PO Mamkkhal, PS: Katadi,

The Two Projects of the Company are situated at Vill.: Mondolvog, PO Manikkhali, PS5 Katiadi,
Drist. Kishoregon) and Vill.: Machhera (Khailapuri), PO Chandpur, P.S_: Tarakanda, Dist:
Mymensingh.

1.02 Other Corporate Information

{1} Trade License: 544 date: 15102023

(i) e-TIN No.: 695100407409 date: 27 06,2022
(1i) BIN No.: 004601527-0105 date: 20,03 2022

1.03 Principal Activities and Nature of Business

The principal activities of the Company are as follows:

Production of fish, fish product, fish spawn breeding, fingerling growing, production of fish meal &
oil, processing fish and marketing of the same products in local and foreign market, cattle farming,
plantations of good quality timer trees.

1.04 Dperating Segments

No operating segment is applicable for the Company as required by IFRS 8: Operating Segments as
the Company has only one operating segments and the operation of Company is within the
geopraphical termitory in Bangladesh.
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1.05 Structare, Content and Presentation of Financial Statements

According 1o the International Accounting Standards (LAS-1) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh as LAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™ the complete set of
financial statements includes the following components:

B Statermnent of Financial Position as at 20th June, 2023,

M Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the vear ended 30th June, 2023,
B Suatement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2023;

B Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended 30th June, 2023;

[l MNoles comprising summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

200 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
201 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1994, the Securities & Exchange Rules, 2020, the Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited (DSE) and the Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) and ofher relevant local Jaws as
applicable and in accordance with the applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs)
incleding International Accounting Standards (LAS) as issoed by Infernational Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) and adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Pursant to recent amendment (o the Companies Act, 1994 incorporating amendments, among others,
is to change of the word ‘Limited’ by the word *PLC” in case of Public Limited Companies including
listed ones. Necessary formalities are in progress in implementing these changes.

202 ODiher Regulatory Compliances
The Company is alse required to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition o
Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance, [984;

The Ipcome Tax Rules, 1984,

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012;
The Value Added Tax Rules, 2016,

The Stamp Act, 1899,

The Costoms Act, 1969,

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993;
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020,

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969,
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended to 2018)
DSE'CSE Rules;

Listing Regulations, 2015;
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203 Compliance with the Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh

As per para-14(2) of the Secunties and Exchange Rule, 2020, the company has followed the
International Accounting Standards (1AS's) and Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS's)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in preparing the financial

slatemenls.
8L | 1AS IAS Title Compliance |
Ne.| No Status
. ..1 ..1 | Presentution of Financial Statements Cntrq:lliﬂ:l
3 |2 | nventories Complied
3 |7 | Statement of Cash Flows Complied
4 (B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
5 |10 | Events after the Reporting Period Complied
6 |11 | Construction Contracts N/A
7|12 Inmmz Taxes Complied
'8 |16 | Property, Plant and Equipment Comgplied
'@ |19 | Employee Benefits Complied
10 |20 | Accounting for Govt. Grants and Disclosure of Govi. Assistance N/A
11 |21 | The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
12 |23 | Bomowing Costs Complied
13 |24 | Related Party Disclosures Complied
14 |26 | Accounting and Reporting by Retiremen: Benefit Plan Complied
15 |27 | Separate Financial Statements ‘Complied
16 | 28 | Investment in Associated and Joint Yenture BiA
17 | 20 | Financial Reporting in Hyperinfiationary Economics NIA
18 |31 | Interest in Joint Ventures NIA
19 [ 32 | Financial Instruments : Presentation Complied
20 (33 | Earnings per Share Complied
21 |34 | Interim Financial Reporting Complied
22 |36 | Impairment of Assets Complied
23 [ 37 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels Complied
24 |38 | Intangible Assets N/A
25 |40 | Investment Property NIA
26 |41 | Agriculture N/A
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SL. | IFRS Compliance
NO. NO. IFRS Title Status
I |1 | Firsttime adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards Complied
2 |2 Share based Paymen NiA
3 |3 Business Combinations NiA
4 |4 Insurance Contracts NiA
5 5 Moncurrent Assets held for Sale and Discortinued Operations NiA
fi [ Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources NiA
7 7 Finencial Instruments © Disclosures Complied
B |8 Operating Segments Complied
9 |9 “Financial Instrument Complicd
o | 1o Consofidated Financial Statements MNiA
i [ 1 loint Arrangemeants NiA
12 [ 12 Dischosure of Interests in Other Entities Complied
13. | 13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
14 |14 Regulatory Deferml Accounts N/A
15 | 15 Revenne from Contracts with Custemers Comgplied
16 | 16 Leases Complied

204 DBasis of Measurement of Elements of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting and prepare
under the historical cost convention except for the revaluation of certain non-current asscts which
are stated either at revaluated amount or fair market value as explained in the accompanying notes,
The accompanying policies, unless otherwise stated, have beesn consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those of previous years,

2053  Accrual basis of Accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual
bagis of accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the company recognizes items
as assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they
satisly the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the [FRS concepiual
Framework.,

206 Functional and Presentation Currency

Functional and presentation currency items included in these fimancial statementis are measured
using the cumency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates ('the
functional currency'). These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka ("BDT") which
is alsp the functional currency of the company. The amounts in these financial statements have
been rounded off to the nearest BDT except otherwise indicated.

207 Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Intermational Financial Reporting
standards including TAS's requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reporied amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure during and at
the date of the financial stetements.
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Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and undertlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Bevisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected as required by LAS 8: " Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors",

In pamcuLﬂ the key areas of estimation, uncertainly and critical Judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
staterments include accrued expenses, inventory valuation and other payables.

208 Materiality, Agpregation and OIT Setting

Each material item as considered by management significant has been displayed separately in the
financial statements. No amount bas been sel off unless the Company has legal right 1o sef off the
amounts and intends to settle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only
when permitied by the relevant accounting standards. The values of assels or Habilities as shown
in the staternent of financial position are not off-set by way of deduction from another Liability or
assel unless there exist a legal right, therefore oo such incident existed during the year.

202 Golng Concern Assumption

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of going concern assumption. As per
management assessment there is no material uncertainties related to events or comditions which
may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as & going concern.

2100 Changes in Accounting Policies
Thete have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies were consistent with the practices
of the previous years.

211  Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 2021-2022 in accordance with [TAS-1
"Presentation of Financial Statements” for all numenc information in the financial statements and
also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the corrent
periods of financial statements. Prior vear's figure has been re-arranged wherever considered
necessary o ensure comparability with the current period.

2.12  Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial
stalements as per requiremenis of Companies Act, 1994,

213  Reporting Period

The reporting perind of the Company covers one year from 15t day of July, 2022 to 30th June,
2023.

2.14  Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on the 26th day of
October, 2023.
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300  Significant Accounting Principles and Policies selected and applied for significant
transactions and events are depicied below:

For significant transactions and events that have material effect, the Company's Directors selected
and applied significant accounting principles and policies within the framework of IASI
Presentation of Financial Statements in preparation and presentation of financial statements that
have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those use in

earlier years.

For proper understanding of the financial statements, accounting policies set out below in one
place as prescribed by the TAS 1 : Presentation of Financial Statements:

Assets and Basis of their Valoation
301  Property, Plant and Equipment

301.1 Recognition and Measurements of Tangible Fixed Assets
Thesze are capitalized al cost of acquisition and subsequently stated al cost less accumulated

depreciation in compliance with the benchmark treatment of IAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment”, The cost of acquisition of an assel comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of
inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes,

In a situation where it can clearly be demonstrated that expenditure has resulted in an increase in
future economic benefit expected 10 be oblained from the use of the fixed asselz, the expendimure
is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets.

Expenses as capitalized incloded applicable “Borrowing Costs” in compliance with the provisions
of Companies Act, 1994 and IAS 23: Bormowing Costs.

Cost also inclodes initial estimate of the cosis of dismantling, removing the item and restoring this
site {generally called asset retirement obligation) are recognized and measored in accordance with
LAS 37T: Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels.

Omn retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated amd any gain or [oss on such disposal is reflected in the stalement of comprehensive
income which is determined with reference o the net book value of assets and the net sales
procaeds.

3012 Maintenance Aclivities

Expenditure incurred after the assefs have been pul into operation, such as repairs & mainfenance
is normally charged off as revenoe expenditure in the year in which it is incurred.

3.01.3 Subsequent Cost

The Cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the company and its cost measured reliably. The cost of the day to day servicing of
properly and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profif or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income as repairs and maintenance where it is imcurmed.

3014 Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Asseis

As required in Paragraph 43 of [AS-16 Property and Equipment, depreciation in respect of all
fixed assets is provided (o amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over their expecied
useful economic lives in accordance with the provision of IAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment".
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Depreciation on all other fixed assets except land and land development and pond excavation is
computed using diminizshing balance method in amount sufficient to write-oft depreciable assets
over their estimated useful life. Depreciation has been charged on additions and when it is used.
Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements, renewals and
betterment are capitalized.

The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off are
eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such disposal 15
reflected in the Statement of Profit or Loss Account for the year ended. The annoal depreciation
rates appliceble to the principal categories are:

Category Rate of Depreciation
Unit-1, Kishoregonj:

Land & Land Development --
Road and Construction -
Pond Excavation --
Dam, Dyke, Appr. Road 2%
Civil Construction 5%
Machinery 105
Office Decoration / Equipment 105
Van (Microbus/Pick-up Van 10%
Other Assets 105%:
Unit-2, Mymensingh:

Land & Land Development -
Pond Excavation -
Civil Construction 5%
Machinery 105%:
Other Assets 105
Fishery Hatchery 10%
3015 Impairment

The camrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss, If any such indication exists,
recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any, impairment
loss is recorded on judgmental basis, for which provision may differ in the future vears based on
the actual expenience.

i 6 Dsposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is removed from the statement of financial position
when it is dispose off or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The gain or loss on the disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in the
statement of income of the period in which the de-recognition occurs,

302  Sundry Debtors (Including Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments}
These are carried at original invoice amounts, which represent net realizable value.
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303 Other Carrenl Asseds

Oither current assels have a value on realization i the ordinary course of the company's business
which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Statement of Financial
Position.

3 Inventories
In compliance with the requirement of IAS 2 “loventories", inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value,

Inventories consisting of fisheries are valued at a lower of cost and net realized valoe.
The management has valued the inventories as mentioned in the subsequent paragraphs.

Fishenies: All the fished except those kept and reared for breeding are listed in the inventory as
trading stock of fisheries.

All these trading stocks of fisheries have been valued at lower of cost and estimated net realized
values as per the management's best estimate considering various market factors like, volatility,
demand and supply and the choices of customers.

305 Reveoue Recognition

In compliance with the requirements of [FRS 15, the Company recognizes revenue when control
of the goods or services has been transferred (o customer and the performance obligation has been
completed. Revenoe is measured at the fair value of the amount of consideration received or
receivable cxcluding VAT, discounts, commission, rebates and other sales taxes where applicable.

IFRS 15 requires company to determine variable factors such as sales returns when caleulating
the fair value of the consideration to be received. The magnitude and quantity of sales returns as a
percentage of sales has been historically very low. As a result, the Company does not make a sales
return allowance at the end of the year, The Company does not however monitor the activity of
sales returns during the year and the behaviour of customers to determine if a sales retum
allowance is required. As of 30th June, 2023, no sales return allowance was deemed o be
resquired.

The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the considerastion o which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers control
to the customer. To achieve that core principle, this standard establishes a five-step model as
fol bovews:

& Identify the contract with a customer;

& Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

& Determine the transaction price;

& Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
& Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Considering the five steps model, the company recopnizes revenue when (or as) the Company
satisfies & performance obligation by transferring a promised goods to a customer. Goods is
considered as fransferred when (or as) the costomer obtains control of that goods. Revenue from
sale of poods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or reccivable net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT
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EY) Sale of Goods

Revenpe from the sale of goods is recognized when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company
expects 1o be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The company has generally concluded that it is the principal in iis revenue arrangements because
it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them o the customer.

k) Profit on Bank Depasits
Profit on bank deposiis have been accounted on accrual basis,

[ch Other Revenues
Other revenues are recognized when services are rendered and bank interests ate earned.

206 Financial Instruments
A financial instroment is a contract that pives rise © a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(a}  Financial Assets

(I Recognition and Initial Measurement

The company initially recognises receivables on the date that they are originated. All other
financial assets are recognized initially on the date al which the company becomes a pariv o the
contractual provisions of the transaction.

The company derecognizes a financial assel when the contractual righis or probabilities of
receiving the cash Aows from the assef expire, or it transfers the rights o receive e contraciual
cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

A financial asset is measured al amortized cost if meets both of the following conditions and is nod
designated as at FWVTPL.

* ji is beld within a business model whose ohjection is to hold assets collect contractual cash
Novws; and

* itz contracieal terms give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount oulstanding.

All inancial assets not classified as measured al amortized cash as described above are measured
at FYTPL. These includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the company may
irrevocably designate a financial assets that otherwise meets the requirement to be measured at
amortized cost or at FVTPL if deing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial Assets-business model assessment

The company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial
assels is held ar a portfolic level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and
infermation is provided to management. The information congidered inclodes:

Page # 52 Annual Report



Fine Foods Limited

= the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies practice.
These include whether management’s stratepy focuses on earning contractpal interest income,
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial asset o the
duration of any related lisbilities or expected cash ootflows or realising cash flows through the
sale of the assets;

= how the performance of portfolio 15 evaluated and reported to the company’s management; the

risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

= how managers of the business are compensated 1.2, whether compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

= the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets i prior period, the reasons for such
sales and exceptions about future sales activity,

Financial assets-subsequent measurement and gains and losses.

, These assets are subsequently measured at fair valoe. Net gains and
Financial Assets at FVTPL |yo0c00 including any interest or dividend income are recognized in

profit or loss

These azsets are subsequently measured at amortized cost osing the
Financizal Assets af effective interest method. The amortized cost is redoced by
amortized cost irnpairment losses, Interest income, foreign exchange gains and

losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss,

Financial assets include advance, deposits & prepayments, accounts receivable, investment, and
cash and cash equivalents.

(i) Advance, Deposits & Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads, Deposits are measured at payment
valoe. Prepayments are imitially measured at cost, After imitial recognition, prepayments are
carried at cost less charges to profit & loss account.

(i) Accounts Receivables Trade and Other Receivables

Trade & other receivables represent the amounts due from customers for delivering goods or
rendering services. Trade and other receivables are imitially recognized at cost which is the fair
value of the consideration given in retumn. After initial recognition these are camed at cost less
impairment losses due to non-collectability of any amount so recognized.

(v)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and fixed deposits having maturity
of less than three months which are available for use by the company without any restriction.
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{b)  Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is recognized when its contractual obligations arising from post events are
certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of
resources ecmbodying economic benefits. The company initially recognises financial lisbilities on
;hn transaction date at which the company becomes & party to the contractual provisions of the
iability.

The company derccognises a financial liability when its contractoal obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired.

Financial lisbilities include trade payable and liabilites for expenses, interest bearing borrowings
and payable and accruals,

(i) Trade payahle and liahilities for expenses

The company recognizes trade payable and liabilitics for expenses when its contractual obligation
arises from past events are certain the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from
the entity of resources embodying economic benefits.

i) Interest bearing borrowings

Principal amounts of the loans and borrowings are stated at their amortized amount, Borrowings
repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position are classified as
non-current lahilitics whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from the
date of statement of financial position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current
lizbilities.

{ii)  Payables and Accruals
Payables and gcoruals are recognized at the amount payable for scttlement in respect of goods and
services received by the Company.

3.07 Equity Instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity, Investment costs directly attributable to the issue of
ordinary shares are recognized as expenses. Paid uwp share capital represents tosal amount
contributed by the sharcholders and bonus shares issued by the Company.,

308 Impairment

i) Non-derivative Financial Assets

Financial asscts not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed at cach reporting
date to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. A financial asset is impaired
if objective evidence indicate that a loss event has occurred after the initial

recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.
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Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

(a) default or delinguency by a debtor;

{b) restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would not consider
otherwise;

{c) indications that a debtor or jssuer will enter bankruptey;

{d) adverse changes in the payment status of bormowers or issuers;

{e) observable data indicating that there is measurable decrease in expected cash flows from a
Company of financial assels.

(i) Financial Assets measured at amortized cost

The Company considers evidence of impairment for these asscts at both an individual asset and a
collective level. All individually significant assets are individually assessed for impairment. Those
found not to be impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred
but not yet individually identified. Asscts that arc not individually sipnificant are collectively
assessed for impairment. Collective assessment is camed out by grouping together asscis with
similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses historical information on the timing of
recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if corrent economic and
credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than suggested by
historical trends.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s camrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest
rate. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the
Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant
amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease
cen be related objectively to an event occurmring after the impairment was recognized, then the
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(i) MNon-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets (other than biological asset,
investment property, inventories and deferred tax assets) are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. [f any such indication exists, then the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
company cstimates the recoverable amount of the Cash Generating Unit (OGU) to which the asset
belongs. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGLU exceeds
its recoverable amount,

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGL is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs o sell. Valoe in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted o their present

value using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the ime value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU,
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Impaimment losses are recognised in profit or loss, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
that the asset's carrying amount does nod exceed the carrying amount that would have been deterrmined,
net of depreciation, if po impairment loss had been recognised,

A Derivatives

The company is md a party o any derivative contract at the statement of financial position date, soch
as forward exchange coptract, currency swap agreement or inferesi rate oplion cooiract o hedge
currency exposure related (o import of raw materials and others or principal and inferest obligations of

foreign currency loans.

310  Share Capital

Paid up capital represenis total amount coniributed by the shareholders and bonus shares, issued by the
Company o the ordinary shareholders, Holders of ordinary shares are eniifled to receive dividends as
declared from fime to tme and are entitled to vote at shareholders’ meetings, In the eveni of a winding
us of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other sharehiolders and creditors and are fully
eptitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation,

311 Dividend to the Equity Holders

The Company recognizes a lability io make cash dividend when the distribution is authorized and the
distribution is no looger at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in Bangladesh, a
distribution is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount s
recopnized directly in equity.

X122 Finance and Other Costs

Current Tax is the expecied tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using (ax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
pericds, The tax rate psed for the reporting period was 22.5% as a publicly traded company and 30%
WaEs 1 non-operating income,

213  Lease Liahility

The Company recognizes @ right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date,
The righi-of use asset is inmally measured at cost, and subseqoently at cost less any accamulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusied for ceriain re-measarements of the lease liabilities.,

The leaze liability is initially measured af the present valoe of the leaze payments that are nof paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that mte cannot be
readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate, Generally, the Company wses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The lease lizbility is subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease liahility and decreased by
lease payvment made. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a
change in an index or rate, a change in the estimate of the amount expected to be pavable under a
residual value guarantee, or as appropriete, changes in the assessment of whether a porchase or
extension oplion is reasonably certain 0 be exercised of a lermination option is reasonably certain not
to be exercised.

The Company has applied judgement o determine the lease term for some lease contracts in which it
i & lessee that include renewal options. The assessment of whether the Company is reasonably cerfain
to excrcise such options impacts the lease term, which significantly affects the amount of lease
liabilities and right-of-use assets recognizad,
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Subseqoent Measurement

The Lease

Upon initial recognition, the lease liability is being accounted for using amortized cost. Meaning
that the initial is added by finance charge at company’s incremental borrowing cost loss
subsequent rental payment on monthly basis.

314 Taxation

Income Tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in
profit or loss except 1o the extent that if relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which
case it is recognized in equoity in accordance with IAS 12 Income Tax.

(@) Corrent Tax:

Current Tax is the expected tax payvable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rales
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payvable in
respect of previons pericds. The tax rate used for the reporting period was 22.5% as a publicly
traded company and 30% was on non-operating income.

(b} Deferred Tax:

The company has recognized deferred tax vsing balance sheet method in compliance with the
provisions of LAS 12; Income Taxes,. The Company's policy of recognition of deferred tax assels
! liabilities is based on temporary differences (Taxable or Deductible) between the carrying
amount (Book Yaloe) of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and its tax base, and
accordingly, deferred tax incomelexpenses has been considered to determine net profit after tax
and Eamings Per Shares (EPS).

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available, against which temporary difference can be utilized, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is po longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

(c) Yaloe Added Tax:
Bevenues, expenses amnd assets are recognized nel of the amount of YValue Added Tax except:

Where the valoe added tax incurred on a purchase of assets of services is nol recoverable from
the taxation aothority, in which case the valee added tax is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and
Eeceivable and payables that are stated with the amount of value added fax included.

The net amount of value added 1ax recoverable from, or payable fo, axation authorily is included
as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

315 Proposed Dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for bul disclosed in the notes to the
accounts. in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (1AS) 1.
Presentation of Financial Statements. Also the proposed dividend is nol considered as Hability in
accordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 10: Events after
Eeporting Period, because no obligation exists at the time of approval of accounts and
recommendation of dividend by the Board of Directors.

A6 Cost of Post-Employvment Benefits
The Company has not maintained the contrdbutory Provident fund and Gratuity Plan except
the Worket Profit Participation Fond.
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Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and Worker Welfare Fund (WWF)

Provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPTPF) and Worker Welfare Fund (WWF) have
been made @ 5% on net profit after charging such charge as per provision of The Bangladesh
Law, 2006 (amended 2018) and payable to workers as defined in the said law,

3.17 Capitalization of Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time 1o get ready for its intended wse or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the bormowing of funds as per IAS 23: Borrowing Costs,

318 Accroals, Provisions and Contingencies

(a) Accruals

Accruals are lighilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but have
not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, incluoding amounts doe to employees.
Accruals are reported as part of trade and other payables.

(b} Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal ar
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an cwtflow of ecopromic
benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation, Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure reguired
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date. Where the company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate assef but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating fto any provision is presented im the income statement net of any
reimbursement. If the effect of the time vakoe of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Where dizcounting is used, the increase in the provision doe to the passage of time is recognized
as a finance cost. During the reporting year the company has made sufficient provisions where
applicable.

(4] Contingencies

A contingent liahility is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurmence of one or more uncertain future events mot
wholly within the control of the company; or & present obligation that arizes from past events but
is mot recognized because it is mot probable that an owtfiow of resources embodying economic
benetits will be reguired to seftie the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be
meazured with sufficient reliability,

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oocumence of one or more uncertain fidore events mot
wholly within the control of the company. At the reporting date the company does not have any
contingent assat,

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized in the statement of financial position of the
COMpAny.
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319 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Financial Position and Cash Flows, cash in hand and bank
balances represents cash and cash equivalents considering the IAS | "Presentation of Financial
Statements" and [AS 7 "Cash Flow Statement” which provide, that cash and caszh equivilents are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an in significant risks of changes
in value and are not restricted as to use.

3.2 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements TAS 7:
Statement of Cash Flows, The cash generated from operating activities bas been reported using
the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the
provisions of Paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provided that "Enterprises are Encouraged to Report
Cash Flow From Operating Activities Using the Direct Method".

3.21 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Eamings Per Share (EPS) are calculated in accordance with the International Accounting Standard
1AS5-33 "Earnings Per Share",

Basic Earnings Per Share

Bagic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year. The Basic EPS of previous vesr has been restated to adjust the effect of bonus issue of shares

during the year,
Diluted Earnings Per Share
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shares, an entity adjusts profit or loss

attributable to each ordinary equity holders of the entity, and weighted average number of shares
outstanding , for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Diiluted EPS is only calculated where the company has commitment to issve ordinary shares in
fotore at reporting date, No such commitment is hold by company at reporting date.

322 Risk Exposure

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due fo unfavourable movements in the inferest
rates. Changes in the government's monetary policy, along with increased demand for
loans/investments tend to increase the interest rates, Such rises in interest rates mostly affect
companies having floating rate loans or companies investing in debt securities,

Management Perception

The management of the company prefers procuring the long term fund with minimom fixed
inferest rate and the short term fund with reasonable competitive rate, The company maintains low
debt/equity ratio; and accordingly, adverse impact of interest rate Auctuation is insignificant.

Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the company imports materials
and equipment from abroad and also eams revenwe in foreign currency, unfavourable volatility or
currency fluctuation may affect the profitability of the company. If exchange rate increases against
local currency, opportunity arises for generating more profit.,
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Management Perception
The products of the company are sold mostly in local currency. Therefore, volatility of exchange
rate will have no impact on profitability of the company.

Risks
Industry risk refers (o the risk of increased competition by entries of new competitors from foreign
and domestic sources leading to lower prices, revenues, profit margin, and marketl share which
could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results of operation.

Management Perception
Management is optimistic about growth opportunity in Biclogical Asset sector in Bangladesh.

Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of
the company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which would
harm the performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing and brand
management would help the company increase their cusiomer base,

Management Perception

Management is fully aware of the market risk, and act accordingly. Market for Biological Asset
sector in Bangladesh is growing al an exponential rate. Moteover, the company has a strong
marketing amnd brand management (o increase the costomer base and customer lovalty.

Operational Risks

Mon-availabilities of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth operational activities of
the company. On the other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failures due
to namural disasters, terrorist atacks, unforesesn evemis, lack of sopervision and neglipence,
leading o severe accidents and losses.

Management Perception

The company perceives that allecation of its resources properly can reduce this risk factor fo great
extent. The company bedges such risks in cosis and prices and also takes preventive measures
therefore.,

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able o settle or meet its
obligations on time or at a reasonable price.

Management Perception

The company's approach to managing liquidity is o ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient Hguidity o meet itz lHabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation.
Typically, management ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected
operational expenses, incloding the servicing of financial obligation through preparation of the
cash forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial oblipation and accordingly
arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date.

Labonr Unrest Risk

smooth production is dependent on good relationship with factory workers and their ability o
provide high quality services. In the event of disagreement with workers the company may face
adverse impact,
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Management Perception

The management personnsl both in head office and producton premisez mauntaing a good
atmosphere at the working plece and provides with all necessery facilites o the workers hike
healthy remuneration, employes leave entitlement, fermination benefits and workers profit
participation fund for its emplovess which reduces the nsk of labour unrest.

3,23 Ewvenis after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position
at the date of staternent of financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is
not appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting period that are
not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.24 Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standard, [AS-24: Related Party Disclosures', parties are
considered (o be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The
Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at
commercial rates with its related parties. Belated party disclosures have been siven in Note 20,

4.0 General
These notes form an integral part of the financial statements and accordingly are to be remd in
conjunction therewith.
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5.00 Non-Corrent Assets

This is mnde up as fllows:

301 Propesty, plant & Fguipment
5.02 Right of Lse Assel

5.03 Capital Sanck

501 Property, Plant & Equipmeni
Thiz is made up as fpflows:
Unit-1, Kishareganj:
Land & Land Devebypment
Road & Construction

Pond Excavatson
Boundary, Dam Dyke Approach Roed et
Ciwil Comstruction
Machinery

Oiffice Decomtion
Macrobus

Oiher Assets

Sab Total (A)

Unit-2 { Mymcasingh)
Land & Land Develppment
Pand Excavation

Civil Construction
Machinery

Fishery Hatchery

Oiher Assets

Sub Tatal (B}

Cirand Toaal

The details of which has been shoen in (Annexure-Aj.

502 Right of Use Assels

This is made up as fflows:

At Cost

Opening Balanco

Addition during the year

Dhispasal’ Adjusiemest duning the year

Less: Accumuluted Depreciation
Opening Balonce

Addd; Charged during the year
Disposal / Adjustement during the year
Wiritten Diown Value (WD)

The detzils of the above have been shown in Schedubs A<2,

5.03 Capital Stock

This iz made up as follows:
503, 1 Cande

503, 2 Plantation
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Figmres in Taka Fignres in Toka
30,86.2023 30,06, 2022
9,421,012 73,978,663
66011232 166,500,920

35 507 466 520
IndE273 TO11 214
428 012 T3 578 63
66,011,232 i, 500,529
9.113573 9113573
3067 5450 3062 540
26 95 20 26 B9 £
5628 A50 5743 316
2321 481 2,443 F6d
165 504 188 671
54 T58 &0 B4
k] 24 481
47271 IR0 47 535,738
13 20H0 0 135 2000 CHO)
3413210 3413210
1RO 059 195 (0
157 A2 175358
18,728 31920
1,750,125 1545 554
IR, 739,543 15.5965,191
&5011 212 66 500 929
364, 207 466, 520
466,520 560,110
41 987 S0 410
508,507 610,520
144,000 144,000
I-IH-II].:I I-'H-.I;I:.I] g
364,507 456,320
3045273 7.011.214
- 3.06504]
345 2T I N45273
345273 Toi1.204
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EFlguru in Taka Figures in Taka
30,046, 2022
5.03. 1 Caitle 31,965,941 3,965,941
The fleet of Cattle consist of 52 nos, cows | oxen, bulls, coilerss e, of diffenent size, The ahove represents the cost of Caitle
amil made wp &5 ander
Opening Balance 3 965841 3965540
Addd: During the vear . .
3,965 841 3965041
Less: Impairment . .
Less: Disposal 3565 041 -
- 3,565,541

Cattle Sales 52, Nos, 4256350
Cattle Parchase 3,965,541 -
Realized Gain 200 400 .
5032 Plantation H45.273 3,045,273

It represents the Historical Cost of Plantation of different trees which were planted in the year 1997 in the

Project site and the break up of the same are s under;

Mehaganl Trees (1652 Pes)
Crther Trees

5321 Mehagani Tree:
This is made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Addd: During the year

Less: Demage by Natural ClimateiTeath
Less: Disposal

Mehagani trees Sales, Nos.
Mehagani trees Purchase
Realized Gain

5322 Otther Tree:
This is made up as follows:

Opening Balence
Add: During the yeas

Less: Damage by Natural Climage/Death
Lazss: Disposal

Annual Report

2,158 960 2,158,960
BB6.313 886,313
3,045,273 3,045,273
2,158,960 2,158,960
2,158 960 2,158 960
2,158,960 2,158,960
2,138,960 2,138,960
886,313 886313
RE6,313 RE6,313
886313 R
Sel3 3“313
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| 006, 2023 | |m|

Other mees Sales.. Mos.

Oiher mees Parchase. - -

Bealized Gain - -

6.00 Current Assets TREIIENS BLMES

This is made up a5 follows:

601 Inventories 0605922 74056163

602 Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 347 000 347 000

.03 Trade Receivables 3520588 370,188

604 Cash & Cash Equivalents 516526 3,135,178

85 352 336 Bl 306529

.01 Inventories 80,605,922 74,056,163

Unit-1, Kishoregomj 60,650,192 56395539

Unii-2, Mymensing 19,855,730 17 6 6324

30605922 74,056,163

Unit-1, Kishoregonj:

Farticnlars Oy (K Rate (K} Aumomnt (The}| Amoust (Tk )
Telapia BT [l 8603 7480772 R A
Rl 3335 105 3% 3531432 2082 520
Katli F2.560 B33 23026 493 1850 505
Myegal 33,00 00 56 2,500,291 1,373 535
Common Carp 432550 T 50 3,365 085 011,17
Praygas fi1 B30 Bl AG 5221317 4000150
(Chthaers ¥2,530 B 08 2.B65 242 1553 B30
Fingeeling 27,225 3350 ) 682 238
Total fisk sselegs) | s03a039 |
Clasing Raw Materials Spse | 6p3S0
Tond B0, 192 615519

Unii-

Partienlirs iy (G} Hastir (K Amaust (Th.)| Amount (Th.)
Telgas N FETEN TR CeeREd | 1058150 |
Rui 5,236 12475 653,191 557,150
Falka 3,562 12644 450,379 A5 B0
Miregal 6,530 145,18 86 815 651,150
{Civezmcn Casp 1. 850 4103 623 556 578 250
Pangs 5 558 7553 TH 518 K, T
Cithery 5362 4.5 426,333 ¥H2410
Famgerling 1363 005 10019274
Total fsh 06,385 240 1 594 734
Clesing Raw Materisly L5 A5 8,245 890
Total NG5, T 17 6040 524
602 Advamee, Depesits & Prepayments 347 000 347,000
‘This s made ap as follows
Actvanie agasnst CHice Rent B I 1K
Security Deposit wo Pally Bidlys EaELLE F7 KK
Secity Deposit w BETA - -
Socueity Diposit v CDBL 300000 BN
Advanee Fr Feed and Fingerling Parvhise - -

347 000 JET K]
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.03 Trode Heceivahles 023588 570,188
‘The above amount represers the receivable against credit sales o the fallowing parckes as on. M-,
Unli-1, Kiskoregun|:
Particulsrs Apening Amoant (TK.] | Ameant (TE.)
BS Alsmuddin Troders Witk in 30 days 2,7 A0
BA'S Talem Traders With I 45 o 60 daye AWENY 30 45T
FelS Kameul Traders Blelosyg &0 days IR 7650
P15 Higpese Tadess. Above M days 2ML533 430,263
MU Ralig Tradses With in 20 v 6l daya 2643 453 &30
'S Habib Tradas Abave 5 days 351028 I AH
Fel'S Foainm Trader: Biclow 50 days IR 824 FIT 304
WS Bashimm Traalirs With in M 1o 45 days 3521y IR 559
ISR | LunALE |
Unit-2, Mymensingh:
Farticalan Ageing Amount (TE.}|  Amount (TE.})
MS Alemmddin Trmders With itn 45 in 60 deys 134 502 ML AT
B/E Sharea Tradars Below 60 deys 157 454 MESHE
M5 Hasem Tradars With im 30 tn 50 deys 136,654 LLE b0
BS (Good Lck Traders With im 20 i B0 deys 252 600 LR
1% Harer Tradiers With in 60 days 1911340 105 S
b1i% Hablu Traders Beelovwr 310 doys 3!45-.1&%} ISIZI.JE'_I_
REECS 843,776
Receivable are consldered goods mnd sahssquently ealized 3073308 37188
i Cash & Cash Fqoivalents 516,524 3133174
i b s Pl Al sack .l
Cash in band - Hesd Offies and Factary 229054 230,745
229854 2L 45
Cash al Hamk
Esstern Bank Lid. CA A, W, 0102 | Q600CEATD 5660 3080
Promiir Bank, CA Afe. Mo, 01601 ELMNMMOL1E 185,702 1397197
Fmimhnk.ﬂﬂm.ﬂn.ﬂlﬁﬂﬂlm O 150 14595 556
286,572 2802433
516526 _ 333,178

‘The above cash at bank: balazces represents. the balance ns per cash book which ese in agreement with that of bank sistement

ex an 50th Jung, 302,

VA Autherized Share Capiial
1{MEANK) (K prdinery shares of T, 10V each

HaHl Shoreholders’ Equity
Thik s made up & Tollows:

AN Slsare Capital
HiR Reseree Tor Blosd
811 Retainad Farmings
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147,441,541 14 a9 e
139,735, 180 LEIRE T
HI494T3 5149473
G 1A 020 AL 0ET
147 461 581 148 63065
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| 86013 | ampsanaz |
&0 Share Capiiasl 139,539, 180 139,739,180
Issued. Subcribed and Paid up Capital 139,739,180 139,739,180
13,573 9% Oedinary Shares of th. 100- each. Pally pedd up
Summarized liss of sharcholders as ca 30006 3007 op the basis of share holdings:
| Skarc Holding Range Sharchnlders 2023 | Sharcholders X2 | Mo, of Shares 2003 Mo, of Shares 2002
TR &G 872 TR1TH 2eR615
| 50-5000 | A% 1683 4726595 4,508,320
| B001- 10000 T8 112 w27 el B?.11%
- DO - 25000 B4 B 1710265 E 337 507
| RS0 -S0000 Bé o JA03 442 I A0 018
| SO001-9999999 14 37 e T FZ1BA45
| Total 249 3 BET 13972918 13,973,918
O the hesis of Shareholders -
Sharehsliing Hange Hplding-2023 % | Halding-2022% | Mo of Shares 2023 Mo af Shares 2022
Creneral Puhlic T7.54 Bd4.518 10 890 552 11 B0E 561
Instotute 12.58 BA1 1E13EI4 Bh6 185
Sponsor's {Domestic) 9.08 908 1,268 572 1.268 572
Tutal I 1081, 0 13973918 13,973,918
507 Rustery; e Bomsd 5145473 HLERATI
This is made up as falluws;
Oipenang, Balance 5149473 51494T3
Autld: Durang the vedar - -
3.049473 5149473
503 Retained Earning 1573318 ATST
This is made op &= follows
Cipening Balunes FI5E0aT 3 ADR 355
Lz Dhividened T thi year 2002 1-2002 TG a8 -
1 554 Bl 3 A0R 2656
Al Dharimeg the Yiesr ol i BT
Trasferierned 10 Bakines Shiet 2.573.328 3750037
Q00 Nos-Carresr Linhalitio 1,560,428 1A4TEA11
This ix made up s Todlows,
R1] Lomsg Liskality Right o Lz Assc) 64 507 Lt
9202 Dicferriad Tax Liahilay 1195521 100179
| S6kA428 i ATESHL
900 Lease Lishiliiy. Righi to Lise At 364,507 A6, 520
This iz made op s follows
A1 i
Chpcoing Bistins GED Sy 000
Adllitiom daring the yir 41 987 SA
Cispirsal’ Adjwstment during the year £3 =
GFESOT 5l0, 580
Lt Acemtialaled Dhe perintiation
Opening Ralance 1484 1K1 -
Adalition dluring the year [EEFELE [ERFEEE
Tepeaald Adjustment during the yoe - -
Writien Down Valoe (WYY TEE OO0 14 o0
264,507 66,500
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[ 30062023 L
9,02 Deferred Tax Linbility (ML | L2178
This is made op as folicws
Cpening, Balance 1001,791 B20,186
A Derimg, the year 184,130 191,605
1195921 111,781
1000 Current Linbilities & Provisions ETal 439 EATT 191
This is made op as folicws
100] Liskalitees for Expenses #6514 523500
1002 Workers' Profit Peciicipation Fond {WFTF) 1 300,100 1317 089
1003 Tex Payable {Dednction on Dividendp . -
1004 Provisics for Tex 144155 10T AR
1005 Treade Paynble GE0.0d% 660 040
10046 Drividend PayvableUinclimed Dividend 1 553053 1,495,124
10.06.1 Capital Market Sabilization Fund {CMEF 100,000 100,000
5,791 439 - a1
1001 Linkilities for Expenses 66,5 14 E13,500
This is made up as folbows:
Salery & Wages 18T 500 217500
Listing Fee T3 004 .
CDBL 56,000 56,00
BAPLC 30000 .
Professsomal Fees 150,000 250,000
HE514 513 500
1002 Workers Profil Participation Fumd (WFFPF) 1350, 700 1217065
This is made op as folicws
Cpening, Balance 1317 Ee 12T2 409
M Derimg the year (5% of Net Profit after charging sock) TIEID &4 570
1,350,700 317 0as
1003 Tux payable (Dedoction on Dividend) - 12416591
This represents the amount of deduction as advance tax on dividend.
This is made up as folbows:
Opening Balance - 1,242 691
= 1242691
: {24291
1004 Provision for Tas 1.441,113 LOT1 418
This is made up as folbows:
Opening Balance 1071 A28 1 31 652
Add: curment tax - Moo [0.04.1 150 65 150,30
1441123 1,561 652
1441123 147) A28
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Further break up of the sime:
Partlculars Provission Payment
2008- 200 IBEOTL -
2010-2011 BT A62 -
2011-212 . BT2.H62
212-2013 30 537 -
2013-2014 - TH3I
2156 1022419
20162017 THL, 732 125 34R
2017-2018 56 45T B45.213
2E-2Y 22 345 7,750
2019-2020 124416 .
20002021 129 816
20021-2022 360030 590254
2022-2023 360,695 -
Toal 4,143,724 2,702,601
Balance 441,123
LT Corrend T for (b ¥ esr
Thais is mandhs wp as Gollow:
Nul Profit befors tax 15485814 w307
Lgss: Prvisiom fir WFPF 73410 £4.670
1472204 483 407
Tax Rule 22.50 2250
331246 w07
Total Tiernuprer 41,415 826 G005 D2
Minimiem Tax Rt 0.46% 165
9595 M
DS Trade Payalde 60, DE0 (2B
Thas is masde wg as Gollows:
WS Trirotno Miotss Anl HIE.510 M350
MUE Moo Maotun Arol E i L) e
BAiS Saha Mitsa Arol 145,320 145,330
S ] — L
106 Dividemd Poyable ! Unclsimed Dividend 1,353,033 1,408,124
Thais is made wp as follows:
UOrening Balance 1495124 1,739,758
Add: Demring the: year 296 ORR .
3501212 1,75 M0
Lass: Dividend Tax 316692 MG Ko
et Paynble 3274520 1,759,709
Less: Pryment deering, the year 1,721 457 44 585
1553053 | 595,124
Tressiemed to ChiSF MNote Wo. 10.06.1 = L IEE T
1555053 405,124
Dietails aof Uncleimed Dividend are incindsd Belaw:
For the yoar ended 30 June 2007, and prior
For the year esded 30 june 2015 . .
For tae year ended 30 june 219 THTT2 oG T2
For the year ended 50 june 3030 5 552 655352
For the year ended 30 june 3021 - -
For the wear ended 30 juns 3022 B -l o
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ECETTEE ETET
10,051 Capltal Market Stahilization Fund (CVSF) L1, THML 100,000
This i mtade up a8 follows:
Cpening Balance L0000 0000
Akl Tharlng the yesar - -
100000 POG000

Subsaguenl o vesr eod, Unpaid dividesd s oo June, 2018 & Func, 2009 wonh BOT 1,000000- & BOT 79 772 reapecinvely has been
trandferreil o Capital Market Stabilizehiaon Fuesd (CMSF) AXC Mo, 001031 #521300, Cominunity Besk Besglulesh Lid.. Mogjhet] Bianch on
10LE0.I03E & 3107 2023 res pectively. This was done in secanBance with Bangladed Securitics & Exchange Directive Ko,
BSECCMRECTVMIZ |- 3R63 deted 14t Fanuary 2021,

11} Rarviemm {Tarm () il A15,H26 A#0],THI5, 1142
Thes is mede ap a3 fallows:
Uiz - L, Kishorrpon] 50520 D0 3R A6R 523
Uiis -2, Mymensangh 222095 786 21 536510
61 615 426 15 12
Uit -1, Kishoregoaj:
Partiralnrs ity (KiG) Rate (Tan) Amoumt (T Ammonmt (T
Telapis B3 434 2.0 T AR BR7 9503 AT
Rl 11544 148 B 53800 68,176
Katla 13250 13001 1,738 454 1 42T 352
Mizgal 4406 183 1313 246 1,184,733
Commaon Carp 125 &4 57 1056 425 1.5 Sl
Panggas A1 515 TTAT 3138 535 3574168
(thers 580 12113 ain 2T 1733 48
Finperfing X2 000 380 I8 A5, 13T
Tiaal 39,370 40 3 A 513
_Unit -1, Mymensingh:
| Particolars Oty (BG) Rste (Too) Amoant (T} Amount (Tk.)
| Telegan 44 740 R3.06 3716628 5000 522
-Bui 8527 12944 1233162 055 404
| Batls 7128 12544 060 3040 BIB.SR4
| Mregal 0257 R748 BOD 7RG 678562
| Coman Carp 1825 TR75 624, 104 TiR.532
| Pangges 26,455 M0 24135802 1358 665
_: Oithers 4,612 RS 419001 023764
| Pingerling 125079017 10,072,484
| Toal 33505086 | 31836410
N800 Ol o (3000 Sald AEFEEATO SRATNT.SH
This is made up as fiodlows
Linit - L, Kishoatponj A5 292074 35,580,359
Uniz -, Mymensing 20,691 306 19,557,185
3598347 S5AT75M

Raw Meacale (Fish Pertion) 16 260 G 14 235 0
Selacy & Wages Q50 A0 REDADD
Wk Sod Indine Ll ZI9ADD 216740
Medicing snd pesicids BG0gn T& A4
Festilizer QE 350 &7, T
Carrisgy: inwenl WG T50 &R i
Fugl & Lubrants i[53 .50 135 065
Dh:precialian (Annasure-1) SiLS4 =TT
U o Production 18374506 [[8 ] K-
Add: Opening Suock Fish 19,678 60 1T ES2TI
3R 52 5TE M ERL DI
Less: Closing S1ock Fish 28,551 930 15,678 60
Crost off Goods Sold; Figh [Ualt -1} L 15,148,853
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Vnlt -1, Klshoregonj (Fingerling
Ranw Malerisls (Finpeslng Portici)
Cost of Fingerling Porchased
Coet odf Presfuction

Al Opening Stodk Fingsrfing

Less: Closisg Stock Fiagerting
Cont of Goads Sold; Fingerling (Unit -1}

Comt of Baw Muberinls (Uini -1)
Dpening Sinck
Purchase of Raw Mserials

Tasg Clesssg Sk
Coesl off Bearw Muaberinle (Tnin -1h

Rrw Materials Allecadon (Uns <13

Rrw Maierials - Figh

Raw Malerials - Pingesling

Tots] Reaw Muteriale ABocation (Lindi -1)

Fine Foods Limited

Cuost of Raw Mpaterigls purchise 5 alocabed betwoen Fish mesd Fingerhing based on porcestage < mles

Uit -2, Mymemsingh (Fish)
Bow Materials (Fish Porisomy
Salary & Wages

WE S al Indisect Lahdar
Meducioe smd pesticide
Furtilizer

Citinge i g

Fusl & Lubricants
Deprecistion { Assexure- A)
sl off produciion

AdE: Ogening Sk Fish

Less - Closmg Siock Fish
Cosst of Goods sakd: Fieh (Talt -2)

Unit -2, Mymensingh (Fingerfing)
R Materials (Fingesling Porfion)
Cnst of Fingerling Purchased

Cost of Preduction

Add: Opening Stock Fingerling

Less Closbag Sk Fisgerling
Cost of Goods Sold: Fingerting (Unit -X)

Clessl of Baw Materiale {Lini -2)
Lk
Purchass of Baw Muserials

Legs: Closisg Siock )
Cost of Baw Moterinls (Unid <2)

R Materials Alloestion (Unit -2)

Ruw Maierials Fish

Rew Materisls -Fingesfing

Toial Rarw Maberiuls Alacation {Unil -2)

Page # 70

TH35250

10,263 365

178 A18

33315130

51,103,745

M) 6K T

HiAFLI0E

035 240 5,803 650
240115 425 22652 ROy
M0 reS 2HASG S}
5033,280 64135 240
25 015 425 12,421 30H}

162 e 14 886050

H.TA5. 390 1.535.250

25,005425 Z2A2T WY
B.S14 3B Q100 A0
TT4 000 30500
B0245 T 4TS
2505 EEAT0
0TI 61,295
10Z,180 523
a5 278 B B0
191 944 210473
BN 10,X25,733
& 375 AR 37100
= L [EXiE 7]
4,528,258 4,375 460
N 561,507
4 584 569 2503 540
R.T11 580 HAIZ RIS
T A FEEE | LT
10019274 10 E9E 797
F R L] ol B L)
12 563 025 10,019,274
PLIRLEE LI LR
3345 800 3108 500
12 899 055 12,163 31
16,16+ 945 15269 8
. ApnsEan 3,208 £90
JILEL LRI LI AHIS S0
B350 9,100,440
4 584 BB 250 540
13089 055 12003 980
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[ Msszas | [ msen |
13 00 AulmninEstrative, Selllng snd MNaiributhans Eapenses 4,337,053 1574756
This {s mads up ns follows: -
Salary and Benchilz (el )] (FEral ]
Baonus BTV AN BT
Dieprizistion Expense-Right 1o Lise Sssct inzaLa W3 Sy
Printing & Statbonery T4 5k [t
Boand Mecting Expenscs L] 4, 740
Aubverisemnent 121 eur L1 K
Ciim ey inc 43 R25 43 2aly
Enrermai=ment 42 AR ERf ]
Repair & Maintemance TA6S 57525
Medical Fxpenses 48 521 IH AU
Car Masmiemiancs 54 Deld 5795
HAPLC S0 (K .
Paper & Periodicale 4915 4 5
Mispeilanssas Bapeasss 61 380 =4 790
Telephone & Maohile Dill 3008 ¥T KKy
Coat of packisg moerials T16 530 &TT R45
Carringe Cubwend S5ty 1 Bl 3B 4G5
ALIM Expenses 135,620 1 LRSS0
ChEk 55 D00 55 DN
I datimg Fees TA A4 53T
Tax 5E2012 -
Professional & Oihers Fees ! 250 (HMH E50 TNy
4. FF 053 3.574.756

14,50 Chlsers Income 1,544 Z.53)
Thas ix e ufi a4 Rllows:
Healzed Gain
Frank Trdcrest 1544 ek

1584 2533
13 1) Fimnmrial Expenses B1442 E7.198
Thsa i madle ap & Fallows;
Finanrisl Expenscs-Bight to Use Axses 41997 SA4LD
Bank Charpe and Commission RS 6,788

51,447 47154

(&) The pember of esnployess empéoyesd in dee administracion deparinent throokooy the year oo received nggregae remoserntion l=is
thiann T, 346 4040

(b The numsker of empdoyess cmployeed @ the aimisisrmtion deparmment Gor 8 pan of the year who reosive dggreguies Memumsraion
feas dhan Tk 3 000 per month,

1600 Met Assets Valise Per Share (NAVES) 155 1064

The compatution of Wet Assets Veloe per Shive (NAVPS) Is glven below: Toad Agser - Towal LiskilRies
Mumber of Owdinary Shares

et Asselx - Eguity to the Ordizary Sherehokders 147 461 9B 147 55 550

Wisighned sverngs Namber of Drdinary Sharss Chistendisg during the year 13ST3ALE 13573918

et Assels Value per Shars (MAVES) 10,55 10854

Increass in Mol Assers Vaboe is due oo decrease B Cusvem Liablices,

1700 Basle FEarnlng pir Share (EPS)

The compemtics of Basic Eaming per Share (HPS)] Is given below: a7 (hikk
Proft Adtriteshis 1o Hharetciion
Niunhrufﬂudmm- Shamms
Profit Asrdnitabie o Crdinary Sharcholders [aIT 31771
Wielghted Average Mumber of Orndinary Sheres Cusstnnding during the year A1ASTRAIR 135791
Basic Eaming Per Share o4 [0e

revemns of the Coospeny hes been increase doe 1o which EPS has boen incressed.
Annuafﬁﬂpun
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EE

16.00 Mt Oipareting Cash Flow Per Shar (NOCFPS) 01, 35) .10
The sompitation af Mt Dperating Cash Fl Bhare (NOCFPS) is jgiven halow:

R i P, Het Operating Cash Fiva

Mumber of Ondmery Shares

Mt Opareting Cash Flows {4,834 B4 1351, 144
Weighted Average Mumber of Ordinary Shares Owisianding durieg ihe year 130711018 13971 918
Met Opareting Cash Flaws Per Share {035 .10

Significast diffesence in MOCFPS in berween cormrent yvear's asd Iast veor’s is dise to decrease in payment production materials.

140 Clouse Mo, 5 (2) (e} of Notifleatlan BEECATMWRRCTE6-1 SE2000 A dmin/ 1, deted: S0 50080
Reconcllistion of Mt Operating Cash Flow neder Indirvect Methedd:
This is made wp as folloes:

Med profitoss afier tax 1472204 a3 a7
Laexs: T padd s the year - (5, 254)
Adkl: Deperciation Clianged during the ver AR 50T TR 240
Leas: Readined gain on cibe of Capilal Sk {250 &K -
Diepreciation s Finuncisl capesses RO At ilieX i1k 23 500
Rent Payment RO Libility {144 KN {144 D00
o Thecrease in Invenbory (6549 755 E13610
Change im Advaace & Prepsyments - .
Change in Accounts Receivahles {153,200} (336227
Increased{ Decrease) for WPFTF TIHLD id 5T
Imcremee{ Decrease) for Unclemed Dividend {142,143} { 140 SRS
Incressel{Decrease) for Deferned Tax 184 10 191 &5
Increase{Tecrease ) in Trads payhile . .
Increase!{ Decrease) in Habilties for expense - !ﬂj}'l':d- _Ei!-,!i!-d]
Nex Cash Plorw from Operating Activities (4,84 §43) (1.331,186)
et Oiperating cesh fiow per share 0,3%) 0.1
20M) Related Porty TronsocHoms

In socorance with paregraph 19 of 1AS 14 Related Party DHschosores, the fodl owing matiers hos been dischosed in the fellowing

sequendinl order;
{13 Parent and Uitimeate Contralting Party

Thene i no wach parent compaey w8 wall as ullimse holdeng companyieonirolting pary of the company.
{ii} Entities with jolnt contral of, or sigmificant inflacnce over
Thene 1 niy jaink comtral of, or dgnifices! influence over the Coorpeay.
it} Suhsidinrels
Thene i no sebsidGary company of the eniity (Company].
{iv) Assaciates
Thime s no Adsociale Company af the matity {company ).
(v Jolmt Venture s which the Entity s o Joint Ventmrer
The Crmpemy has pol enbened inio Ioint Vesfure Agrsdeninl in which e comgesy is o Joinl Viabener.
{vi) Tramsartions wiih ey managemend personne and their compensation
() Lamna o Direcior
During the year, ni loan was given 1o the directors of Company
b} Key Managemeal Perssnne] amd ibeir Compensalion
There ks no compensation, encept the boerd meezing fess, pald vo the chairman and derectors cther then the managing director.
Mianngers aad pbove designabed personsel ol The companses are considered &% koy managemeni persoome! snd compensaton of thal
ix-disclesed helow os pequired by parngraph 17 of 1AS 24: Relssd Party Desclosires:
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EET2EN EEE

[ Particalars Amgunt {Tk.) Amoant [TE]} |
Ralary & Benofils 3744 AT 3 A0
Binus 170 00 170,000
Bossd Meeting Alieadance Fee - :
Short Term Esmplayes Benefits . :
Provisiin for Post Employmest Beselits (WETE} TAA10 4 5T
1555010 IEHEI

{widy Diber related parly iransaciions
Dhiring the period, the compasny bas noel carritd ot & summber of transsctions with related parties in e normad course of buswess.

100 Capital Expeesdidure Commomiliment
There was na Capilel Expenditan: by the Company.

I 00 Paymenl of Forvign Currency
There: wist mo Focesgn Curmeney paymem by the Company.

1300 Fervign Exchange Earoed

1400 Comoulssivn, Brokeruge or Discount agains Sales
No Commizzion, Brokersge or Disooiat olhér than nioel irade discoant sgainst sales provitded by the Compasy.

T500 Creddil Facility Nod Availed
There was no cradi acility available to the Compisy seder any conirecl. bl not availed as on 30t Jane, 2023 other then e credit
availahle In the codinary course of busimess.

D500 Begment Reporting
A Bhere T singw usiness and geographic segment within the company opermales ax gech no sspmest neparting is fol necessery,

IT00 Albendunce Stalus of Board Meetiing of Direciors
Daring tee pesvod from 0107 2022 w 3006 2023 (Bere were B Boand Mectings were Bebd. The atendsmcy slatus of ol the meetings =
aa fnllooss:

Snnse of Directors Pesltdon Meleeting Held Adtemded
b=, Mazzul Tslam Chisiiemin B E
Me M.A Foper | Masaging Dirctoe & G20 3 i
Mir, Supt Saha Indepesdenl Dircior B 5
LT IE ndepeden! Direcls | L 2
| M. Ml Aligal Hogee Indepessdént Dirccior B &
Mz, M. Masar Hossain Indepesdent Drecior ] 7

Fore Bownd Mueging , stioadanoe foes wers nof paid fo the Diswctors of the Compsany.

I8 00 Dischesures as per Requiremment of Schedule X1 Part 1T of the Compenies A, 1994
{Employee Position e on 3th Jane, 223}
{A) Dischesure ns per cequirement of Schedule X1, Part 11, Motes 5 of Para 3
All) Emplayes Posilion for Fioe Feds Limited (As a1 3h Juoe, 2023)

Sulury Rege { Manibly) | OcurBfall | Wokw | -TstnHmplores
Fiead Office Project Project

Below Tic. 3 000/- o | 4 I 4 49

Above TE, 3 000 B i 17 FT)

Total & ] T2} TE!

{8} Dischowsre a3 per requirenseol of Schedule X1, Part I, Paca 4
PaymenlPerguisites is Directors and (ficers
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Peamie of DHroctors Dheslgnation Remupiration Fustival Bomus | Total Paymscmt
Mr. Marral Blem Chairman - - .

Molir. WAL Fayee Mamaging Demcior & CB0 - - -

T e _Inflograaicil _D”._ s - - | - :
ar M. Atigul Hoque Independems Direciar - P 2

Melir. Bdid. BTanic Hosssen Independant Dimeaaor = = =

Bii) Peziesd of Payment 1o Dirsciocs from 131 July, 2022 10 Hith Tese, 2023, Th, Wil
Biii} The shove Directors of the Company i nol 15ke any hesclit [rom the Comgrany.

Turing the piar unider

ik Mo compeasation was kllowed by the Compuany 1o e Oief Bxsvulive DBeer af e Coograny who ik also 8 Direcor
{6 The faie & which Divscion havs drwh Boand Mesting sticnedincs: fees & Tie, D000 per DNsector pef gxoeting., The boisl Bosnd

Meeting anendsmes fes ncurmed during the year wmler review was T, 0000 Including WAT.

[Ei) Mo amount of thosey was spenl by e Cosmgany for compenasfing ey snember af the boand fof specinl services rendersd,
(v} The money valus of the contracs. for the jals or puchass of goods and meeials or supply of services, cntened s by e
Company with the manijgisg apest or his sssccins daring the Snancial year-nil,
v} Amy oiher peofuisste: of bineST in cush or b ked satmp-sil,
{¥i} Chher allersanccs fnd comenission mchadmg peirinies commuibon-nil,

i) Plememiona, e4:

1) Pemsdons-ril

23 Guaraniee-nil

T Papenenl froon Provoden] Pesad-nil
&} Commpesssalson foe Loss of Difice-ad

5y Comlderation @ connasion with retifemess frot office-nil

O DMsehosure @ per Fegubeemend of Schidule X1, Part I, Pasa 7

Dhetails of production capacily utilization.

Achss] Productien Capscity
Parikculars Licence Caparity untelio Utization freim
Mot mendivncd in Capactty | WMTfom Istluely | o 10100 30
the Licence AT | 2022 t0 30eh gume [VF P
2023 tan/nos June 2023

Telipin oo0 LU 1305% FTI%

R L U 0 1250 A%
Kl 0.00 000 1308 31T
Mgl 000 | .00 (%] 1565
Comtmon Carp 000 &0 3532 R 3%
Pangjss 0.00 .00 6324 o0.3%
Fingerling 00030000000 2871658500 95 T

T, Ischosure as por roqalrensenl of Sclvedued X1, Part 11, Para 8

i) R Maierials, Packing Maierials and Capiial Machsneries

ltems Consumption in Y of
Purchase in Taka Taka Comsumption of
intal purchase
A [ L L
R Miaberiads 36,914,480 | 36,014,480 35 535,380 TR
_Pocking Wisecisls 716330 TG TI6.530 100%
Tosal 1631010 | 37RO 36,340 812 TR
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i) The Comgrng has nol incuted any cxpendnee in foveign cormeney Tor the period from Tes Juby, 2022 10 30 Funs, 2023 on seeount
of myally, ksow-how, professsonal fee, comsillancy [es and inemss
f#i) The Company has iof saemod any foreign exchanpes R toyally, know-how, professional lees and consahancy fees,

200 Infarmation reganding Accomnts Receivablis, Advande in Eoe with Schodol: X5
I Diisclosstre in Hie with 4} of part 1 of Scheduls X1
Tt ol of iavle cucetvabls aew gives Baltor

| AL Na. Purticulars | Amount (TE.) H.86.2023 | Amoant (TK.) 30.06.2022
1 With in 30 Days 47T Bal 45 326

2 Wit in 43 so 60 Days LERrI L 566329

L3 Below 50 Days 606 086 1.1

E: Abore X Dapa 3108 24,504

| .5 Witk in 30 to 50 Days FTLETR ¥24 560
& Below 60 Days s 433 92435

B “Abowe 30 Days 270,523 430263

E With in 40 50 60 Days | 316970 43457

i, Ditschomire I line with $(h) of part T of Schedude X1

There ars no diebls oulstssdiing i s peipect,

.00 Dvisebosnire I line with Inatrsctban of Part of Schedube X1

In regard b sundsy debeors he foflowlng piticalans shall be given separately:

(T} Drelsi ennsidersd pocd in reapeect of whish the compsoy & Tlly secwred
Within $ix months wrade detiore accurmed in the ondniry couarst of Besiness are considered good bul o sadiaily givea by the debbors,

{0} Db enmsidered good for which the company bolds no securiy other than the debibors’ persenal secarity
Witlin dix monehs e detiors bive arisen s the oalimery course of bukiness in pood faith & well a8 markel eeputation of the
company fos the above mentionad ressons po petsonal securily tiken oo debion,

(7] Db comsidered doabifal or bed
The eompany cossidensd moes than ooe veur good and so provision bas been made dusing the yesr wnder sudin.

(T} Delsi dise by direcios or other afficars of te Compamy
Thesre 5 oo ke dus by direciors or ather officers of the company,

(V) Dbl due by oomimen managemimi
Theis 7 no debs under sommmon managEmenl,

(VI The maximmm smemint dee by direchers or ather alficers of the Company
Theie i3 oo such detbil in (his respect

I Sehedigle X1, Part 11, Pars 8(h) & Para 8(d) Foreign Currencies temiitad doring il vear
Druring the yesr umder review e comamy did ool remit sy snount & dividend, lechnical knew-Bow, rovalty, professsonal
conpullition (e, iilehced bnd olber ialisrs elthed ik ghigeholdsr of others,

32.00 Dischosirs for purchas: i\ foreign currency during ibe yoar

Driscdasune 42 per Para B of Schedule X1 {Ga) fo 1be Coingeades Act, 1994 repsniing paschice made in foeeipi currency during the véar
iere: s Follow:

There wak md parchiss in Boreign Caarensy,

3300 Foredgn Earnings o ar Gain
Thene w:ie i foresgn sudhiodge kse'paan Juring the unider audit,

F00 Detadls of Lok Agroemont
Theeie: 38 no btk aeseis, 5o o leass sgresment was requised or signed,

3500 Condingent Lishilliy
The Matioesl Beard of Revenwe (NBR) has dettsmd addtions] tanes ahd G relaed 5o the Comguny's e feters, The Comnpany =
surrently i@ the pﬂmﬁ:nfippﬁﬁu&mﬂmﬂ!hm%ﬂmmhmﬂum.ﬂﬁummﬂmww
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Tax Assesment Year | Additional Taxes| Intecest, Fines| Total | Status
- 377 AT 305 A :
HITG- 3020 3 ] 453 4,550,550 T ETAREL
NI : 1779 3770
B T FE] . . -
Total R017,076 5,430,430 8,965,514
6.0 Contingrat Assets

Mmmmﬁ;mIMﬂm 30¢h June, JOEE

5100 Proposed Dvidend
In the Board Mpesting bebd on 26th Octnber, 2023, the monagement propased 1 25% Cash Dividend for the: year 20020025

58 00 Remitinnce of Dividend
As there were oo nion-resident shareholders, ra dividend was pemisied to or recemvsd from shroad.

3500 Approval of the Finmncial Statements
These firancial stmements were mothoreed for issoe in aocondance with a resplotion of the Campany's Board af Directos on 2ath
Cicanber, 2023

100 Diate of Antherbmtion
The Board of Dimectors bave authorieed thess financial stetements for poblic msue on 3t Cotober, 20373,

A} 10 Payment / Perguisites o Direciors

Mo amoent of money was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for services rendeped other than Boand
Meating Fee.

42100 Fimancial Instrument: Foir Valwes and Risk Mansgement

4101 Acconnting Clandfeations nmd Falr Vahaes

‘The following tzble shows the carrying amounts of finascial assets and Snancizl labilities_ it does not foclode faér vatoe information for
fimzmcial assets and Gnencial labdlities not mezsured ac fair vaboe as the carmying amount is a reasomshle spproximerico of fairwalee.

Camying Amoeni Tk, 00
Beconcilinton Bloim | FairValwe | Maptamoy s | PYOCH ORI Firarsial {Kher Toisd
ol Cerryleg dwdging | FWTPL diisy equilty aseen at Flrsmoial Amousn
LE T - inmumenss | Cilben imsirimaniy imsn ireal Lisksilities
]
i anm -
Flrdnsin] ARSs(s fl
memmared ki P Walue
Advance | Depoos & [ Turl - 47 BT oy
Pz Paymsesl
Tracle Bacorvables Fiirl ISR IRR - 55 S5
Cazhi and Cesh Equivalesn | 6.0 - - - - 51E.5% - 506,524
Total - = 2 - | aTAGE4 - | a7BS914
Flaaneis] Lishilities fot
mesruned w fuir valos;
Lease Lishilicy Right n 941 . : . . : 466,520 4656, 5210
Uk et
D fvered Tax Lishility g - - - - - iR LM
Lishilities for Expenzes (EITH] 1 500 523500
Woorkes Profil Fasticipation. | 1002 13193323 1319333
| Fund (WFFE)
T Payebile (Deduction e | 003
Drividend)
- Tomal SEE1ARY | 38E]LE3
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Camrying Amount T "
Beconciliston Mime | Fair Yaloe amiaroy & EWixd PO Finarcial Oriuey Thotm
Mmool msumenls | Oiony InETTETEn S EETImER mmaatized Linbileies
ot

Toud Sl | 3R
oG M3
T
Adwence | Depoil & LTI . - - . 347 - 127
Timde Receivahles i F 1] - a - - 34533388 . 3521389
oty and Cash Fyuivalents | 604 - . . - 515536 ; 515,526
Toud 4788914 Ame.91d
Prmcis Labllines ol
:-:lql.un:l. it rﬁ Wi
Leess Lianiliry Right in a0l S SOT Tl MIT
Uiz Asissl 5 - -
Defezred Tas Lability oz 115,32 LIes a2
lllh]ll!ﬂltrm JD:IJI. #edh 814 b 04
Wocker P! Pasticipation | 102 1,200,700 130,00
iend (WEFL}
Thm Payabls {Deduotion on | 1003
DHviddensd]

 Traale Payeles R e a0 Hg
Toiad 43001 | 42770

The Company has not disclosed the fair values for finencial mstruments such as trade reociveblos, cash and cash oguivalonts, lease
liahilaty mght tn mse of assels, deferred tex Lability, workers' profit paricipatioa fund. ta payshle (dedection on dividend), irade
payables becauoe their carrying amoumis ane o neasorible spprocimation of fair valos.

42012 Finuncial Bisk Management Framework

The Company's mesagement bhes overall respomsibility for the establidoment and owersight of the company's risk masagement
fromework. The Company's Risk memagement policies are estahlisbed 1o identify and esalyse the nisks faced by the Compuny, to st
eppropriale risk fmiks and controls and 10 moostor fsks and adkerssce to Gmits. Kisk management podicies and sysiems dme reviewed
regularly fo roflact changes in market conditions and the Compamy's activities. The Company has sxposure (o the following risks from
ils se of fnencial mytruments

4221 Credit Risk, 422 3 Ligmidity Risk 4223 hMarke: Risk.

This noie peesents informatinn sbout the Company's exposure 1o each of the abowe risis, the Companmy's objectives. policies and
processss for meansring and memaging risk, and the Compeny's masagement of capetal.

422 | Crodil Bisk
Crodit risk s the nisk of a finencial loss o the company if a customer or coonterperty 4o & fimancial mstrument el S0 meet ils
contractual obliigations.

The Compeny's exposune to orodit rink i influenced mainky by the imdividoal cherscteristics-of customer, inchuding the defaull risk of
the indusiry and financial strength of the customer, a8 these factors may have an influence on credit risk. Geographically there is no
coacemration of credit msk.

The Deibtars Manapement Review Commifiee hes established o credit policy under which sach new customer is smalysed individually
for creditweorthizess hefure the company s paymest and delivery terms and comifitions are offered. Credat [mmits ane establshed for each
custamer, which represents the maximem outstending ammst of credit sabe without requiring approval from the committes; thess limmibs
e reviewed as per guisdeline of Fing Foods Limvited in esach guarter. Customers that faill 1o meet the coammpany™s  boeochmesi
croditworthiness may tramsact with the company only on a cash J deposil scheme basis,
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The Company has established a provision policy for doubtfol debts, This represents the Company's estimate of
incurred Josses of trade receivables, The Company provides for ECL (Expected Credif Loss) e of trade
receivables which are overdue less than 363 days and 1096 of wade receivables which are more than 365 days
for fish products customer, Loss rate for fish products customers is applied on gross trade receivable to work
ot provisions.

Management has a credit policy in place and the cxposure to credit risk is monitor on an ongoing hasis., A8 at
A0th June, 203, substantinl part of the receivables are s follows and subject fo insignificant credit risk, Risk
expoanre from other financial assets, i, cash at bank adn other extemmal receivables are also nominal .

The maximum expesure to credit msk i represcnted by the carrying amount of cach financial asset in the
statement of financial position,

(i} Exposure o Credit Risk
The carrying amount of financial assets repreaents the maximum credit exposure. The magimom exposuse o
credit risk af the reporting diste was;

Amount in Taka | Amount 1n Taka

36,2023 30.06. 2022
Mon-Deriviative Financial Asseis:
Advance, Deposits & Pre-Payment 34T 000 347 000
Trle Reseivahle 3923388 3,070,188
Cash at bank 286572 2002 433
Cash in Hand 220954 230,745
4,786,914 1,250, 3466

At 3h June, 2023 the maximum exposure o credit risk for rade receivables by geographic regions was as
folbows:

Dosmestic 3023388 170,188

Foreign Receivahle ) = ) =
3,923,388 3,770,188

(if} Apeing of Trade Receivable

The apeing schedule of Trade Receivable at the reporting date is as follows; 3,923,388 1,413,022

This is made up as folbows:

Dhuration:

{0 to | Months 47T 840 A0 326

blore than | Months 0 3 Monihs 3 445 544 G2 LG

bfore than 3 Months to & Months - -

More thin & Months to0 9 Moanths .
More than @ Months o 12 Months -

Above 12 Months i ™ .
3,923,388 1.413,022

T mmitigate the credit risk against trade receivables, the company has a system of specific credit line period to
the cestomers, This outstanding period and amount are regulasly monitored, The company endeavors fo cover
the credit risks on all other receivables, where possible, by restricting credit facility and stringent monitpring,

422 2 Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk 15 the rigk thot the company will not be able 1o meet its financin] obligations as they fall due. The
company’s approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, a5 far as poesibie, that it
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will always have sulfficient Hguidity 1o meet its labilities when they fall dus, under both normal and sdressed
conditions, without incurming unacceptable losses or risking damage o the company’s reputation. Typically, the
company ensures thad it bas sufficlent cash and cash equivalents o meel expected operationa] expenses for
periods which the Company thinks appropriate, this excludes the potentinl impact of extreme circumstances
that capnol reasonably be predicied such as natural disasiers. Moreover, the Company seeks 1o maimtain shor
term Linss of credit with schedualed commercial banks to ensure payment of obligation in the event that there i
insnfficient cash o make the required payment.

Exposure to Liguiity Risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial lizbilities at the reporting date. The amounts
are gross and undiscobnied, and include estimated ueresi payments and exclode the mpact of neting
agrecments. The caming amount of financial liakilities represent the maximum exposure to liquidity osk. The
maxirnim exposure o Hguidity risk as at 30th June, 2023,

The [oliowing are the contrucinal maturities of financial labilitics:

Farticufary Controctual Cash Flows.
Biih Jwme, 2033 Carrying Todal | tmesdhasr | 612 momths -2 yomry 3-8 wrary Maowe than
Amonnk lesds S pEirs

Poo=derivadive Maaocal Gkl THA) Tiaka ) Tiaka ek Tigha 0 Thaks ] Taks B Tak 0D Taks

Lease Liskaliey RIght 1o Ues Atz AT B4 807 - - . S T

[hefeered Tax Lishility 1,105 08 1195 8% BT A5E T AT 115 S5

Liahiless Tor Experdes (=R fdh B2 183554 BTN 193 55 57T

Workers Profi Partcipetion Frsd 1 330, ) [ e S05 350 41T 20 D LU ERES

Tax Payable {Doducton on = .

Cavirkend)

Tracly i Chiner Payahies sl LHg el fH R TR S Lo TIE 1HHO1S - -
IR | 2R e 146 1,200, 54 B35 R BS0E11

Daenivabive Finarcial 1isbilibes

Tntsl 4,257 g 257 m 1445 0% 1,200, 5% SN LEEN

Particulsrs Conireeoul Cash Flowss

30l Jume, 2032 Carrying Tetal | fmesthsse | 6-12months | 1.3 years 2Syemrs | Meseihan

Amouni [ & yours

Won=derivailve inancinl labftless| (68 Taka M) Taka ) Tk M Takn M1 ‘Taka M Takn BHi Takn

[aanp Lnbhiliy Rigkt In Liss Axte 55 51 S S HE - - - AGESHp

Desfeered T Lishility LTS 100790 3537 33,537 4 716

Eaabrititian for Fxperem 51 000 23 5041 Wk p2s 13 RTS *

Workess Prodh Participation Fosd 1.337,089 L3E7 a9 HIALE IN51E7 H5E 545

Tax Payahle {Doedution on ] 0 a ] 0 0

Davidend)

Teadle & Orliee Payables e B L BED 049 485 5T L5032 a
AITE RS A.5TA, 4% 1454517 594,551 1043, 261 Sib 510 =

Doerivar ve Firnmolal Lisbiiines

Tl APTEEE | 397H544 1ASLELT 94,551 1063261 G650

42.2.3 Markeil Risk

Market risk iz the risk that any change in market price such as foreign exchange rates and interest rabes will
affect the company's meome or the value of its boldings of financial instrements, The objective of market risk
mansgement is 0 manage and control market risk eooposures within acceptable paramesers.
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a) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fuctuate
because of changes in market interest rate. Exposure to fair value movement relates (o fixed rate instrument
subject to fair value acoounting and exposare to cash flow fiuctuation relates o variable rete insooments.,
The company is primarily exposed o cash flow floctuation arising from variable rate borrowings. The
object of interesi rte mansgement for the Fine Foods Limited is to redwce financial cost and ensure
predictability.

b} Currency Risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases soch as revenue from foreign
customers and import of rew materials, machinery and equipment. Majority of the company's foreign
currency transactions &re denominated in USS and relate o procurement of raw materials, machinery amd
equipment from sbroad.,

c) Commuodity Risk

Commodity risk refers o the uncertainties of future market values and of the size of the fomre income,
caused by the fluctustion in the prices of commodiss. As the Compeny porchases lish feed, medicine etc. it
is exposed o risks arising from the purchase of these materials for ose in production. Commoditiy price risk
is mangged by supply contracts with suppliers.

43 00 Capital Management

Capital management refers o implementing policles and measures © maintain sufficient capital, assessing
Company's intemal capital adequecy to ensure Compeny's operation as 8 going concen. Capita] consists of
share capital, general reserve and revaluation reserve. All major investment and operational decisions with
cxposure (0 certain amount are evalvated and approved by the approved by the bosrd, The Board of
Directors monitors the kevel of dividends to ordinary shareholders,

44 .00 Subsequent Events-Disclosures under LAS 10 "Events after Reporting Period”

The directors in the mesting held on 26 th day of October, 2023 recommended 1.25 % cash dividend for the
all Shareholders, Whose name will be apperead in the Shareholders Registers at the date of book closure
which is subject to Shareholders approval af the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on 26 th day
of December, 2023,

"Except the fact stated above, no circumsiances have arisen since the balance sheel date which would
require adjustments or disclosure in the financisl statements or notes thereto.

4500 Internal Control
The following steps have been taken for implementation of an effective internal control procedure of the
COMPIny:

A sirong internal control and complisnce division has been formed with o view (o establish a waell
designated system of internal control.

Regular review of internal andit reports with view o implement the soggession of internal aoditors in
respect if inbermal control techmique.

To establish an effective management sysiem that inclodes planning, organizing and supsrvising coliure in
the factory as well as a1 Head Office
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46,00 Creneral Comments and Observations:

All shares have been fully called and paid up.

Auditors’ are paid only statwtory aodin fees.

Mo foreign exchange remitied to the relevani shareholders during the period under awdit,

Mo amount of money was expended by the company for compensating any members of the Board for
special service,

There was no bunk gurantes issued by the Compoary on behalf of Directors.
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PROXY FORM
R L L L L L L L s
. '
heing sharshalden(s) of Fin= Foods T here by
aponnt
B e et e et e e e 8% my /| our prosy o anesd and voue for med us
e

o0 oy | our hebald of the 29t Annosl General Meeting of the Compasy so be held in the DHgstal Flatfomn, on Toesdoy, 3h December 223
ancd’ or at any adipemment terend aed pall thn may be mken in conssquence thereal. As witness my' our hasd

this duy of T
Sijgmanses af e Sharchoider(i) Revemic
Register Folia Mo BO I Sty
Tisse TE. WL

Sagnibess of the Procy
D

(Signature of the Sharcholder{s) must be accordance with Specimen Signature kept with the

FINE FOODS LIMITED
Attendance Slip

I hereby record may attendance at the 29th Annual General Mesting of Fine Foods Limited being
held on Tuesday, the 26th December, 2023 in Digital Platform a 1201 PM.

Pallmwoe nfSheerkobdeefa): . o Signmure
{in Block Letier)

Full name of e MembenProgy. ——Signabmp
{In Block Leper)

Sherrhalder{s) Falic Mo BO 1D

Notes @ Please complete this aitendance slip and hand over it the time of entrance into the Head Office-
Newmarket City Complex (Level -6), 44/1 Rahim Square, Newmarket, Dhaka.
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